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Banco Weng Hang is the main subsidiary of Wing Hang Bank Group. We were
first established in 1937 as Wing Hang Ngan Ho by the late Mr. Y K FUNG
in Guangzhou to carry on the business of a money changer. In 1941, the
company was moved to Macau, and then re-established its business in Hong
Kong in 1945. Both companies in Hong Kong and Macau became associated
in 1946.

In 1963, the company was re-structured as a limited company in Macau.
In 1973, Banco Weng Hang was incorporated and was granted a banking
license. We opened the first Ho Lan Un branch in 1976, providing the Bank
with a solid foundation for greater development.

In 1984, with the ambition to further expand the business, the Board reached
the agreement with Wing Hang Bank Hong Kong to acquire the shares of
Banco Weng Hang, turning us to its subsidiary and a member of The Bank of
New York Group.

With the continuous development in the Group’s business, the shares of Wing
Hang Bank were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in July 1993. We
also completed the merger of Chekiang First Bank in August 2004, acquired
Inchroy Credit Corporation Ltd in January 2007, and established Wing Hang
Bank (China) Limited in Shenzhen in June 2007. At the end of 2012, the
Group's total assets amounted to HK$197.4 billion, and has over 70 service
points throughout Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China.

Banco Weng Hang provides a full range of banking services, and has a
network of 12 branches in Macau. At the end of 2012, the Bank's total assets
exceeded MOP26.0 billion, and is regarded as one of the leading banks in the
territory.
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2012 Results in Brief

(L BPIRETF LI 2)R) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
el
Increase
2FELE FOR THE YEAR 2012 2011 %
R 750 18 Vo ) Profit after taxation 271,648 246,873 10.0%
i gsN Dividends 84,000 42,000 100.0%
RELTE AT YEAR END 2012 2011 %
fE i 4B R Total equity 2,122,248 1,849,311 14.8%
BT Total deposits 23,267,179 19,157,372 21.4%
BEFEXR Advances to customers 16,269,604 13,675,685 19.0%
BB E Total assets 25,994,279 21,803,350 19.2%
tb =& RATIO % %
A AN BRUG A LY R Cost to income ratio 46.0 45 3
T & E R TR =R Return on average assets 1.1 1.2
SRR E 4 O 3R R Return on average shareholders’ funds 13.7 14.3
BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2012 3
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Five Year Financial Summary

F TR PI MOP thousand 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
RERE Shareholders’ fund 1,394,291 1,572,460 1,602,555 1,849,311 2,122,248
BIER Total deposits 15,647,000 17,594,676 17,373,682 19,157,372 23,267,179
BEER Advances to customers 11,301,355 10,834,611 13,275,519 13,675,685 16,269,604
BEE Total assets 19,199,833 20,026,563 20,469,947 21,803,350 25,994,279
BERA Operating income 538,289 486,621 482,807 492,079 526,039
EEXH Operating expenses (228,094) (224,072) (209,883) (223,021) (241,789)
B 758 18 Vg ) Profit after taxation 251,161 223,225 242,158 246,873 271,648
%8 Dividends (210,000) (120,000) (231,600) (42,000) (84,000)
[ Ratio 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Bt % Loan to deposit ratio 72.2 61.6 76.4 71.4 69.9
BT B &E* Capital adequacy ratio* 11.2 13.3 11.8 13.0 12.1
FRAS BRI A Y R Cost to income ratio 42.4 46.0 435 453 46.0
T EER K Return on average assets 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1
EHIREE S EIZRE  Return on average 18.3 15.0 15.3 14.3 13.7

shareholders’ funds

* RRFIERMEER ERMAE
Calculated in accordance with the requirements set out by the Autoridade Monetaria de Macau.

4 MPIKSRAT + 2012658
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Bank Information

[ Shareholders
KFHRITAR QA WING HANG BANK, LIMITED
REB M Incorporated in Hong Kong
BEEg Board of Directors
EER Chairman
ERR B L P Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP
2 Directors
TRERE Mr Frank John WANG
IHERE A Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
fAEEEE Mr HO Chi Wai Louis
TEREE Mr LEE Tak Lim
B8 e Mr YUEN Sui Chi Stanley
?ﬁfﬂﬁﬂif‘ﬁﬁi Mr WONG Chun Kau Stephen
BRIEFNSE A& Mr CHAN Han Wo
EEe Supervisory Council
‘EHEA/ME Ms LO Wai Ching Maggie
HENTRA Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius
RIS Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah
BRREZEE General Meeting Committee
TERELE Mr LEE Tak Lim
?%ﬁ*ﬁf‘ﬁi Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
STB R Mr YUEN Sui Chi Stanley
E%?if‘ﬁi Mr Frank John WANG

6 BPIKFERIT « 2012F F3f
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Chairman’s Statement

SR E L JP
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Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP

Chairman & Chief Executive
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FABHEE  FREEFRIER64% - B B
BAT—RETHEENEERL - A1T2EE4A
AEEMIEFER  R20NFER 2 TRERIG
BB R R A ERIEAY0.15% ©

Economic growth in Macau has remained strong as a result of the continuous
expansion of the gaming and tourism industries. Real GDP in Macau grew by
9.9% in 2012. Riding on this economic growth, the Bank’s results recorded a
healthy increase amid a challenging competitive landscape. Profit attributable
to shareholders increased by 10.0% to MOP272 million as compared to
MOP247 million in 2011. Total assets amounted to MOP25,994 million while
shareholders’ fund amounted to MOP2,122 million. These represented an
increase of 19.2% and 14.8% respectively as compared to the figures in
2011, Return on average assets and average shareholders’ funds were 1.1%
and 13.7%, respectively.

Turning to performance, the Bank recorded strong growth in both customer
deposits and loans. The successful launch of several well-received deposit
programs helped the Bank achieve deposit growth of 21.4% to MOP23.3
billion. Loans grew by even a faster pace of 19.0% to MOP16.3 billion.
Loan-to-deposit ratio was maintained at a healthy level of 69.9%. The
Bank achieved remarkable growth in trade finance, benefited from China’s
internationalization of the Renminbi and promotion of Renminbi trade
settlement. The Bank continued to live up to its reputation of providing
efficient and high quality services to residential mortgage customers. As a
result, the Bank was able to achieve a 25% growth in its mortgage lending
business. Furthermore, the Bank seized the opportunity of the robust job
market and rising household income by successfully launching several well-
received car and consumer finance products. This business area, as a result,
recorded a 64% growth. The quality of the Bank’s loan portfolio remains
sound due to the Bank'’s stringent adherence to its prudent credit practices. As
at year-end of 2012, the ratio of impaired loans to total loans remained at the
relatively low level of 0.15%.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2012 7
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Chairman’s Statement
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In the area of non-interest income, credit card income recorded a 13%
growth in 2012. In 2013, the Bank plans to cooperate with strategic partners
to launch new card products. The Hong Kong stock market remained volatile
throughout 2012 as investor sentiment was buffeted by the unresolved euro-
zone debt crisis and low global economic growth. The subdued trading
environment inevitably affected the Bank’s stock brokerage and wealth
management business. Nevertheless, the Bank continued to expand the
range of its online and mobile stock brokerage services to customers. We
pay close attention to product security. We are issuing new ATM chip cards
to our customers and the ATM chip card replacement schedule is expected
to complete by the fourth quarter of 2013. Insurance commission recorded
a strong growth of 24%. Our branches and business units have been
very successful in cross selling life and general insurance products to our
customers.

The combination of rapid economic growth and low interest rates continued
to push up property prices during the year. This prompted the government
to introduce further cooling measures in October. They included tightening
of mortgage lending rules, extending the special stamp duty on short-term
property transaction to non-residential properties, as well as introducing an
extra 10% stamp duty on non-local and corporate buyers of residential units.
As a result, property transaction volume shrank significantly in the last two
months of the year. However, property prices have not retreated but the pace
of increase seen to have slowed.

The Bank currently has 12 branches. As at the end of December 2012, the
Bank employed 472 people in Macau while the Group employed a total of
3,394 people.

The Bank'’s parent company, Wing Hang Bank, Hong Kong, established a
wholly owned subsidiary, Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited (“WHBCL") in
2007. With headquarters in Shenzhen, WHBCL offers a full range of Renminbi
services in China. WHBCL's network continued to expand. The opening of
a fifth sub-branch in Shenzhen in June 2012 and a second cross-location
sub-branch in Huizhou in August 2012 brought its total network in China
to 15 offices. The official launch of its internet banking platform in October
2012 marked an important milestone in the development of WHBCL's retail
business in China. As mentioned earlier, the Bank recorded strong growth
in its Renminbi trade settlement business and will continue to promote its
integrated RMB trade finance services to our corporate customers. As more
customers take advantage of our seamless integrated banking services across
China, Hong Kong and Macau, we envisage increasing opportunities to
expand RMB-related business.
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As a well-established financial institution with a long history in Macau, we
have a strong sense of commitment in fulfilling corporate social responsibility
(“CSR") and ensuring that it is part of our everyday operation. Our dedicated
CSR Committee and its support teams are responsible for the promotion,
support and implementation of CSR activities, and attaining our targets in
governance, environmental and community responsibilities. In 2012, 92
volunteers of our Social Service Team devoted 1,868 community service hours.
The Bank is one of the most active partners of ORBIS in Macau to support
their mission to fight against preventable blindness worldwide. In the year, the
Bank launched the ORBIS 30th Anniversary Charity Credit Card program with
the theme of 30 card faces created by local artists. The Bank donates 0.3%
of spending on each transaction to ORBIS Macau. And in supporting Caritas
Macau to launch their “Short-term Food Assistance Service”, the Bank leased
two of its shop properties at a token rent to Caritas for its food dispatching
and charitable sale of donated merchandise, conveniently serving the low-
income earners and families in need of urgent food assistance. Looking ahead,
we will continue to devote resources and efforts in community services, and
contribute to the building of a harmonious society.

Looking ahead, operating environment will continue to be challenging in
2013. While the U.S. economy has shown signs of gradual recovery, the euro-
zone economy remains fragile and any deterioration could impact the global
economy. However, we envisage that the Macau economy will maintain a
steady, albeit slower growth in 2013. Macau will enjoy the benefits of the
extensive and ongoing infrastructure projects in the Pearl River delta, including
the recently completed Guangzhou-Zhuhai Intercity Railway, Guangzhou-
Zhuhai West Superhighway and the planned completion of the Hong Kong-
Zhuhai-Macau Bridge in 2016. Local investment growth should also remain
strong as supported by infrastructure projects such as the Macau Light Rail
project and the development of resort projects in Cotai. The development of
Hengging Island further provides favorable conditions in terms of expanded
land and other resources for Macau'’s future development.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt gratitude
to our colleagues for their dedicated effort during the year. And on behalf

of the Board of Directors, | would also like to thank our customers for their
continued support and counsel.

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman & Chief Executive

19 March 2013

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2012 9
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The balance sheet and income statement of the Bank (the “financial
statements”) are prepared in accordance with Macau banking laws and
audited by KPMG. In the opinion of the Supervisory Council, the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank as at
31 December 2012, and of the profit for the year then ended.

President of Supervisory Council
LO Wai Ching Maggie

19 March 2013
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Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Bank is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wing Hang Bank Limited, Hong
Kong (“WHBHK") which is a listed company in the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
("HKSE"). WHBHK has applied the principles and certain recommended best
practices in accordance with the Listing Rules of the HKSE and complied with
Supervisory Policy Manual on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorized Institutions issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The
Bank has applied most of these principles and recommended practices as well
as the internal control objectives, principles and components as set out in “The
Internal Control Guidelines for the Authorised Credit Institutions” issued by
the Monetary Authority of Macau throughout the year ended 31 December
2012.

Board of Directors

Throughout the year, the Board maintained a stable composition that
provided strong and consistent leadership conducive to making and
implementing decisions effectively and appropriately. Each Director possesses
skills and experiences appropriate to the business of the Bank. The Board
also includes personnel with the appropriate accounting and other expertise
necessary for the smooth running of the Bank. During the year, all directors of
the Bank received regular briefings on economic updates, the Bank’s business,
operations, risk management and corporate governance matters as well as
new rules and regulations and changes to rules and regulations applicable to
the Bank.

The Board is responsible for performing the following corporate governance
duties:

e develop and review the Bank’s policies and practices on corporate
governance;

e review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management;

e review and monitor the Bank’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements; and

e develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and directors of the Bank.

Members of the Board are as follows:

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp (Non-Executive Chairman)

Mr LEE Tak Lim (Director & General Manager)

Mr CHAN Han Wo Herbert (Director & Deputy General Manager)
Mr Frank John WANG (Non-Executive Director)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Non-Executive Director)

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis (Non-Executive Director)

Mr YUEN Sui Chi Stanley (Non-Executive Director)

Mr WONG Chun Kau Stephen (Non-Executive Director)

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. « Annual Report 2012 11
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The following directors are senior executives of WHBHK:

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Chairman & Chief Executive, Mr Frank John WANG,
Deputy Chief Executive, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael, Senior General Manager,
Mr YUEN Sui Chi Stanley, Chief Financial Officer and Mr WONG Chun Kau
Stephen, Senior Deputy General Manager.

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patick and Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael are brothers, and Mr
HO Chi Wai Louis is their brother-in-law.

During the year, twelve board meetings were held. The 2012 Annual General
Meeting was held on 19 March 2013.

Supervisory Council

During the year ended 31 December 2012, there was no change in the
composition of the Supervisory Council. The Supervisory Council satisfies
the requirement stipulated in the Macau Commercial Code that one of its
members is a Registered Auditor in Macau.

The Supervisory Council of the Bank has clear terms of reference which
are regularly reviewed (the latest version was approved by Annual General
Meeting on 19 March 2013). Its principal functions are to independently
review and monitor the effectiveness of the financial reporting process,
internal control and risk management system of the Bank; oversee the audit
process; and perform all other duties and obligations mentioned in the law
and in the articles of association of the Bank. The Supervisory Council reviews
the audit coverage and approves the internal audit plan, reviews the work,
findings and recommendations of the internal auditors. The Supervisory
Council also discusses issues raised by the external auditors and the regulators,
and ensures that recommendations are properly implemented.

Members of the Supervisory Council are as follows:

Ms LO Wai Ching Maggie (President)
Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius (Supervisor)
Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah Stephen (Supervisor)

Ms LO Wai Ching Maggie is the Chief Internal Auditor, and Mr LEUNG Chiu
Wah Stephen is Chief Operating Officer of WHBHK. Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius
is a Registered Auditor in Macau, a fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and a former president and member of the
Audit Committee of the HKICPA.

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius is an Independent Non-Executive Director and an
independent member of the Audit Committee of WHBHK.

Four meetings were held in 2012.
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Corporate Strategy and Business Model

The Bank is a leading financial service provider in Macau. We aim to be
the preferred choice of our customers for financial services and to increase
shareholders’ value by maintaining a consistent growth in return on equity.

To be successful, we need to be focused and responsive as business
environments are challenging and ever changing. The Bank's strategic
objective is to continue to strengthen both business and operational aspects
of the Bank to ensure satisfactory returns to shareholders and to further
improve the competitiveness of the Bank.

Core Values
All activities of the Bank are conducted in the context of the following values:

e Strong Credit Culture
All lending activities must conform to a prudent credit policy and all
lending staff must be attuned to the Bank’s professional and diligent
credit environment and mentality.

e Superior Customer Service and Trust
We must strive to win the trust of our customers by providing the highest
quality and the most user-friendly services.

e Teamwork and Professional Work Force
All staff should be coached to be a team worker and with a spirit of co-
operation amongst a professional workforce that strives for excellence.

e  Product & Service Innovation
We must be proactive in product and service development by keeping
in close touch with innovations in the market with a goal to quickly
implement and meet the needs of our target customers.

e Ethical and Professional Conduct
All our dealings with the public, our customers and staff must be
conducted at the highest level of ethical and professional standards in
order to maintain the trust of our customers and corporate reputation of
the Bank.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. « Annual Report 2012 13
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Remuneration Committee

The Bank follows the principle of the remuneration policy of WHBHK. The
Board has mandated a committee comprising Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick,
Mr Frank John WANG, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and Mr LEE Tak Lim to
determine the Bank’'s remuneration policy and structure for all Executive
Directors and senior management of the Bank, by reference to corporate
goals and objectives as determined by the Board from time to time. In
determining the remuneration policy, the Committee takes into account the
Bank's business objectives, human resources strategy, short-term and long-
term performance, business and economic conditions, and market practices in
order to retain staff with relevant expertise for the Bank's long-term success.

The mandate also empowers the Committee to appoint all Directors and
members of senior management.

Delegation by the Board

The Board has established the following committees to oversee the day-to-
day operations of the Bank. All committees have specific terms of reference
in order to ensure that they discharge their functions properly and to report
back to the Board, where appropriate, their decisions and recommendations.
Information on these committees is set out below:

Management Committee

The Management Committee meets regularly to review and approve all major
matters relating to the strategy and planning, operations, management and
performance of the Bank. It is granted powers and authorities necessary for
conducting and managing the Bank’s normal banking and related activities.

Members of the Management Committee are as follows:

—  Executive Director of WHBHK;

—  General Manager;

—  Deputy General Manager;

—  Head of Financial & Risk Management Division;
—  Head of Retail Products Division;

—  Head of Corporate Banking Division;

—  Head of Branch Operation & Credit Division; and
—  Head of Operations Division.
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board to formulate,
approve and implement loan policies, guidelines and credit practices of the
Bank. It is also responsible for the implementation and maintenance of the
Bank’s credit risk management framework. It also participates in evaluating
large credit applications and making credit decisions.

Members of the Credit Committee are as follows:

—  General Manager,

—  Deputy General Manager;

—  Head of Financial & Risk Management Division;

—  Head of Retail Products Division;

—  Head of Corporate Banking Division; and

—  Head of Credit and Risk Management Department.

Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee is responsible for the
implementation and maintenance of the overall risk management framework
relating to balance sheet structure, market risk, trading, funding and liquidity
risk management of the Bank. It recommends policy and guidelines to the
Board for approval.

Members of the Asset and Liability Management Committee are as follows:

—  General Manager;

—  Deputy General Manager;

—  Head of Financial & Risk Management Division;
—  Head of Treasury Department; and

—  Head of Financial Management Department.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. « Annual Report 2012 15
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Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee provides a structured, cohesive and
forward-looking mechanism to identify, measure, monitor and control the
various type of risks across the entire spectrum of the Bank'’s activities. While
each of these risks is managed by the division/department with specialized
knowledge and expertise in that area, the Risk Management Committee is
assigned to oversee the overall assessment and management of these risks.
The Risk Management Committee aims to ensure that the levels of risks are
within the parameters set by the Board and that the risk management process
meets the standards required by the AMCM.

Members of the Risk Management Committee are as follows:

—  General Manager,

—  Deputy General Manager;

—  Head of Financial & Risk Management Division;

—  Head of Operations Division;

—  Head of Credit and Risk Management Department;
- Head of Legal and Compliance Department;

—  Head of Treasury Department;

—  Head of Financial Management Department;

—  Head of Products Marketing Department;

—  Head of Information Technology Department; and
—  Head of Internal Audit Department.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing Committee
The Anti-Money Laundering (“AML") and Counter-Terrorist Financing (“CFT")
Committee is formed to oversee the functioning and effectiveness of AML/CFT
control measures so that all AMU/CFT cases or issues are properly monitored
and addressed in a timely manner. It meets regularly to discuss and approve
actions and initiatives to mitigate risks arising from AML/AFT matters and
ensures proper control measures are in place to meet the AML/CFT statutory
and regulatory requirements.

Members of the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing
Committee are as follows:

—  General Manager;

—  Deputy General Manager;

—  Head of Financial & Risk Management Division;

—  Head of Retail Products Division;

—  Head of Corporate Banking Division;

—  Head of Branch Operation & Credit Division;

—  Head of Operations Division;

—  Head of Branch Operation & Planning Department;
—  Head of Human Resources Department;

—  Head of Central Control Department;

—  Head of Legal and Compliance Department;

—  Deputy Head of Legal and Compliance Department; and
—  Head of Internal Audit Department.
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Internal Controls
The Directors are responsible for internal controls of the Bank and for
reviewing its effectiveness.

Procedures are designed to safeguard assets against unauthorized use or
disposition; maintain proper accounting records; and ensure the reliability of
financial information used within the business or for publication. Procedures
have also been designed to ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules and
regulations.

Systems and procedures are in place to identify, control and report on major
risks the Bank faces. Risk management policies and major risk control limits
are approved by the Board.

Business and functional units are responsible for the assessment of risks
arising under their areas of responsibility and the management of such risks
in accordance with the Bank'’s risk management policies and procedures.
The relevant risk management reports are submitted to the Management
Committee, Credit Committee, Asset and Liability Management Committee,
Risk Management Committee and the Board for monitoring the respective
risks.

More detailed discussions on the policies and procedures for management of
major risks the Bank faces, including credit, market, liquidity and operational
risks as well as capital management, are included in note 23 to the financial
statements.

A review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control system covering
all key controls, including financial, operational, compliance and risk
management controls, is conducted annually. The result of the review at the
end of 2012 has been reported to the Board.

Internal audit plays an important role in the Bank’s internal control framework.
It monitors the effectiveness of internal control procedures and compliance
with policies and standards across all business and operational units. Senior
management is required to provide the internal audit function with written
confirmation that it has acted fully on all recommendations made by external
auditors and regulatory authorities. The internal audit function also advises
senior management on operational efficiency and other risk management
issues. The work of the internal audit function focuses on areas of greatest
risk to the Bank as determined by risk assessment. The Chief Internal Auditor
reports to the General Manager and President of the Supervisory Council.
Audit reports are submitted to the Board and Audit Committee of WHBHK for
review.

Macau, 19 March 2013
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As a well-established financial institution with a long history in Macau, we
have a strong sense of commitment in fulfilling corporate social responsibility
("CSR") and ensuring that it is part of our everyday operation.

It is in our interest to act upon our goals of CSR. We realize that the more
harmonious the place in which we run our business, the greater the chance
of success. Therefore, CSR has always been an integral part of the Bank's
corporate strategy. It is our belief that a responsible business creates a win-
win situation for the Bank, its shareholders, customers, employees, business
partners, and the society at large.

At Banco Weng Hang, corporate social responsibility represents our
commitment to promote business activities that bring economic, social
and environmental benefits to the society. We attain the targets by actively
fulfilling our governance, environmental and community responsibilities.

KERITZEEMIERE
CSR in Banco Weng Hang, S.A.

[ mREE [ mmEA R |
Governance Responsibility Environmental Responsibility Community Responsibility
— hELGELER — BRERAEEY — FE#RE
CSR Management Green Office Campaign Equal Opportunity
— RERER — BEZFHRRED — BI=ERA
Risk Management Continual Support of Employee Enrichment
— EEBRST Environmental Activities — RS
Business Ethics — BP RHERE ZIRER Community Services
Eco-Friendly Customers

and Suppliers
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Governance Responsibility

CSR Management

To plan and manage our CSR activities in a systematic and coherent manner,
we have a CSR Committee to develop strategies, policies and guidelines
on CSR. The Committee also approves, supervises and monitors the
implementation of all CSR initiatives. Our monitoring and review system on
the CSR framework is on-going so that we continuously improve our CSR
strategies.

A CSR Working Team and various support teams working under the direction
of the CSR Committee are responsible for the promotion, support and
implementation of CSR activities.

Risk Management

Corporate governance in the Bank includes a risk management framework to
manage economic and social risk, to ensure business continuity and to serve
the interests of our stakeholders.

Business Ethics

We strongly believe that providing quality services to customers is a key
element to maintain good relationship with our customers. This is essential
to sustain growth in our business, and is definitely in the interest of our
shareholders.

With an ever-changing business environment, the CSR Committee monitors
closely the Bank’s corporate governance practices to ensure all our activities
are conducted with professionalism, high ethical standards, integrity and
honesty. Compliance, which governs our daily operations, is every employee’s
responsibility. We have on-going compliance training to uphold the Bank’s
standard of business practices and services.

BIThEMEEE—ERATRERK AR — &5
Fulfilling CSR has always been an integral part of the Bank’s corporate strategy
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Environmental Responsibility

Being environmentally responsible not only protects the environment when
we use our natural resources more efficiently, it also helps us build a less
polluting environment and improve our quality of life.

Green Office Campaign

As a socially responsible corporation, we actively work towards a green
future. “Reduce, Reuse and Recycle” is the theme of the Bank’s Green
Office Campaign. With a firm belief that every bit of effort helps, all staff are
encouraged to protect the environment however insignificant the effort it
might seem.

Continual Support of Environmental Activities

We showed our support to various environmental protection activities, like
the “Earth Hour” organized by WWF, and the '“Energy Conservation Week"”
organized by the Macau SAR Government.

Eco-Friendly Customers and Suppliers

The Bank constantly educated our customers to make use of our electronic
banking services, including e-statement to reduce paper usage. Some of our
corporate customers and major suppliers have also installed environment
protection facilities and adopted environmental friendly practices in their daily
operation.

FTEIGEGL2EEEES R GRS
Our volunteer team actively participated in different charity and community services
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Community Responsibility

Equal Opportunity

The bank ensures equal opportunity in employment. We encourages breaking
down barriers and building a harmonious working environment for all staff.
The Bank will continue to carry our equal opportunity in our workforce.

Employee Enrichment

Our staff is our greatest asset. Nurturing out staff and help them relieve
their stress increase their efficiency and performance at work. We realize
that consistently excellent staff performance and strong commitment are
important to the Bank's success.

We treasure our employees by providing a safe and quality-working
environment as well as suitable and generous benefits to meet their needs.

Training and Further Studies

We always focus on nurturing our employees to be all-round performers.
Programs for Management Trainees and Super Service are held to nurture
outstanding staff and enable the Bank to compete in a dynamic business
environment. Education allowances are offered to employees to encourage
them to further equip themselves to best serve the Bank and the customers.

Work-life Balance

The Bank continued to launch Staff Caring Weeks Program every year with
the theme of “Balance well to Reach High” to cultivate a strong sense of
social responsibility and raise the importance of health, family, leisure and life-
long learning amongst our workforce.

In order to help employees relieve their stress and maintain good relationships
with their families, various recreational and outdoor activities were organized
during the year for our staff and their families.

FIEED

TEHRER Y B TR K15
We organized regular recreational activities for our staff
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Community Services

We believe that by devoting resources and efforts in community services,
the Bank can contribute to the building of a harmonious society. The Bank's
Volunteer Service Team actively participates in social activities and contributes
our efforts to the well being of the needy.

Donations and Sponsorships

The young generation is the pillars of our future, so we set up the “Elite
Student Award” Scheme starting from 2005 to recognize the achievements
of primary and secondary students in different arenas. Up till now, over 800
students had been awarded.

In the past year, we have donated to various charity organizations, including
Caritas Macau, Tong Sin Tong, Macau Red Cross, Orbis, World Vision and
Fu Hong Society. And in supporting Caritas Macau to launch their “Short-
term Food Assistance Service”, the Bank leased two of its shop properties at
a token rent to Caritas Macau for its food dispatching and charitable sale of
donated merchandise, conveniently serving the low-incomers and families in
need of urgent food assistance.

Volunteer Services
The Bank gives more than just money.

With senior management support and encouragement, our employees
commit their time, energy and care to numerous segments of the society,
including students, senior citizens and the disabled. In 2012, the Bank 92
volunteers devoted 1,868 community service hours for a number of worthy
causes.

FTEIGEGL2EEEES R GRS
Our volunteer team actively participated in different charity and community services
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The Bank is one of the most active partners of ORBIS in Macau. In the year,
we supported ORBIS’s various 30th Anniversary activities, which included
launching the ORBIS 30th Anniversary Charity Credit Card program with the
theme of 30 art-pieces created by local artists, and sponsoring their ORBIS
Charity Day to fight against preventable blindness worldwide. We also actively
took part in the first-ever Oxfam Rice Sale Campaign in Macau. Our volunteer
team assisted in rice packing and on-site rice sale to raise funds for Oxfam'’s
disaster-relief programs in China.

Future

We are proud of our strong commitments in all CSR aspects. CSR practices
in our Bank are dynamic and on-going. Looking ahead, we will continue
to identify opportunities to enhance our business practices from all CSR
perspectives by supporting various Non Government Organizations and
participate in voluntary work projects and fund-raising activities to further
support our community. We will continue our commitment to embody CSR in
our everyday business activities.
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Independent auditor’s report to the directors of Banco Weng Hang, S.A.
(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Banco Weng Hang, S.A. (“the
Bank”) set out on pages 26 to 92, which comprise the balance sheet as at
31 December 2012, and the income statement, statement of changes in
equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial
statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with the requirements as set out in the Macau Financial System Act (Decree-
Law No. 32/93/M) and the Financial Reporting Standards issued under
Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of the Macau Special Administrative
Region (“Macau SAR"). This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances; and maintaining adequate and accurate accounting records.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards and
Technical Standards of Auditing issued by the Macau SAR. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Bank as at 31 December 2012 and of its profit and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards
of the Macau SAR.

This report is intended solely for filing with the Autoridade Monetaria de
Macau.

Lei lun Mei, Registered Auditor

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

24th Floor, B & C
Bank of China Building
Avenida Doutor Mario Soares

Macau

19 March 2013
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Income Statement

BE2012F12H31HILFF for the year ended 31 December 2012
(A AFTHEF T Z) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
Bt 5E
Note 2012 2011
FEIA Interest income 4(a) 571,539 465,080
FEZ N Interest expense 4(b) (200,626) (137,411)
BRI E WA Net interest income 370,913 327,669
FRSWA Net fees and commission income 4(c) 129,740 142,363
BEEEERgRZeM T A Net gain from financial instruments
F U AR held for trading 593 1,513
HaA Other income 4(d) 24,793 20,534
=ES'ON Operating income 526,039 492,079
BEY M Operating expenses 4(e) (241,789) (223,021)
NKRERRERLAR Operating profit before impairment
EHBAEERF losses and allowances released on
loans and advances 284,250 269,058
ERZREBIR Impairment losses and allowances released
S (o] 43 on loans and advances 4(F) 5 4,624
EERRN Operating profit 284,255 273,682
HEAFEEELE ZFRHZ Net gains on disposal of tangible fixed assets 25,132 7,183
R F B A Profit before taxation 309,387 280,865
B Taxation 5(a) (37,739) (33,992)
BREiZRR Profit after taxation 271,648 246,873
RERFEHEER(TELER] Effects of additional impairment
RBIE NE R E R 2 allowance for loans under Autoridade
Monetaria de Macau ("AMCM") rules
R 750 18 Ve ) Profit after taxation 271,648 246,873
RIEEE RBEOIE M2 Increase in impairment allowances 18(b)
BB REERE under AMCM rules net of tax (v) (30,818) (2,085)
BESERKROITE 2B RER Profit after taxation under AMCM rules 240,830 244,788

FI0BEFN A 2 MBI IR —5H
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The notes on pages 30 to 92 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

R2012412A31A At 31 December 2012
(LRI TFTluZr) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
k=3
Note 2012 2011
aE ASSETS
R & REBERTITRIZE - Cash and balances with banks, central banks

AR SRTT N E b B SRR and other financial institutions 8 1,190,901 1,016,518
T BATF R 1T R 2 Placements with banks, central banks and

FRRERTT R B fth & BB SR other financial institutions 9 724,329 1,065,671
EEES Trade bills 10 162,147 22,595
BEERABREE Trading assets 11 7,497 12,860
BEERNREMERIE Advances to customers and other accounts 12 17,154,057 14,248,701
FHEEZER AT R Amounts due from ultimate holding 22(b)

HNE AR E company and fellow subsidiaries (ii) 4,354,731 4,032,020
AHEETREE Available-for-sale financial assets 14 1,976,453 1,014,750
BEREEEE Tangible fixed assets 15 424,164 390,235
wmEE Total assets 25,994,279 21,803,350
RREZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
RITRIZE ~ PRI]ITR Deposits and balances of banks, central

HEM S mEER banks and other financial institutions 2,237 37
BEER - EH - #HER Current, fixed, savings and other deposits

HihzE= of customers 23,267,179 19,157,372
BEEREBE Trading liabilities 16 19,619 26,643
JEST AN HARG 18 Current tax payable 5(c) 33,116 33,752
EEMIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 5(d) 49,863 34,031
HitBE Other liabilities 17 289,219 536,962
JEAS S PR A R 2 Amounts due to ultimate holding company 22(b)

EKB AR ZTFR and fellow subsidiaries (ii) 210,798 165,242
waw weEllebes  ZERIRUE 19,954,039
A&7 Share capital 18(a) 120,000 120,000
(] Reserves 2,002,248 1,729,311
BRgE@mR® Totalequity = 2,122,248 1,849,311
BRREZRAE TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 25,994,279 21,803,350

RESZ oA MRER2013F3 8198 %28

IS SRR
TR

FI0EEFN A ZMEERAEHREN—B -

2013.

Fung Yuk Bun, Patrick
Lee Tak Lim

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 19 March

The notes on pages 30 to 92 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

AZ2012 1231 HILF/E For the year ended 31 December 2012
(A AFTHEF T Z) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
2012
HATfTHE
Efifie RE
Bank EfififE
B& Rkt LR premises  Investment EERE BHRE RRERGE
it Share General legal  revaluation  revaluation Regulatory  Unappropriated Total
Note capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits equity
0125181848  At1)anuary 2012 120,000 184,200 120,000 114,696 19,021 114,387 1,177,007 1,849,311
BRRE Dividends paid 7(b) = = = = = = (84,000) (84,000)
BHBRREL Appropriation to
EERERA requlatory reserve
net of tax 18(b)(v) - - - - - 30,818 (30,818) -
BHBRHEL Surplus on revaluation
[TTHE of bank premises
EfhRH netof tax - - - 51,332 - = - 51,332
AEHESHEAE Fairvalue changes of
ATEEZE avalable-for-sale
financial assets - - - - 33,957 - - 33,957
BafE Transfer from reserve - - - (2.014) - - 2,014 -
ERZER Profit for the year = = = = = = 271,648 271,648
2012512831848 At 31 December 2012 120,000 184,200 120,000 164,014 52,978 145,205 1,335,851 2,122,248
2011
RITTHE
B e
Bank EL
ik ik AT premises Investment EERR BuRE  hREnEE
fits Share General Legal revaluation revaluation Regqulatory  Unappropriated Total
Note capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits equity
01E1R1REE  At1January 2011 120,000 184,200 120,000 78,930 14,805 112,302 972,318 1,602,555
BiRRE Dividends paid 7(b) - - - - - - (42,000) (42,000)
BHBR#EL Appropriation to
TR requlatory reserve
net of tax 18(b)(v) - - - - - 2,085 (2,085) -
BHBR#EL Surplus on revaluation
Rt of bank premises
EfRE® net of tax - - - 37,667 - - - 37,667
MHHESREE  Fairvalue changes of
ATEBZEY available-for-sale
financial assets - - - - 4216 - - 4,216
EnfE Transfer from reserve - - - (1,901) - - 1,901 -
ERZET Profit for the year = = - - - - 246,873 246,873
2011512831848 At 31 December 2011 120,000 184,200 120,000 114,696 19,021 114,387 1,177,007 1,849,311

308 2 F B 7 MTEER A 15 ehR H— 8B © The notes on pages 30 to 92 form part of these financial statements.
28 HPIKFRIT « 20125 F5H
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Cash Flow Statement

BE2012F12H31HILFF For the year ended 31 December 2012
(A AFTHEF T Z) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
BT 5E
Note 2012 2011
(E3%R)
(restated)
RegTamEEs (FA)2 Cash flows generated from/(used in)
 Rem&  operatingactivites 21() 1,482,936 (11,430
REEE Investing activities
BARIETEEE Purchase of tangible fixed assets (16,877) (15,840)
BARHHESREE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (7,277,620) (4,706,767)
HERLEFEEE Proceeds from disposal of tangible fixed assets 49,492 25,391
BRAMEEeREE Proceeds from redemption of available-for-sale
debt securities 6,144,374 4,214,619
B B Dividends received 2,231 1,652
BRFEBTARL2REFME  Net cash used in investing activities (0 e 0t (480,945)
RMEEE Financing activities
X AR S Dividends paid 7(b) (84,000) (42,000)
HERERH MR ZHAEFHE  Netcash used in financing activites (84,0000 (42,000)
HERZRABELEB M, (GRYL) Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 300,536 (534,375)
RERERRLEEMR1A1BEAE  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 5,258,970 5,793,345
HeREFAESEER12A31H Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
ek 21(b) 5,559,506 5,258,970
FEREEKTHHESREG/IE ©  Cash flows from operating activities
include:
BUF B Interest received 536,348 464,563
B F 8 Interest paid 220,025 117,369

FEI0REFN A ZMEERAEHRERN—B -

The notes on pages 30 to 92 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas unless otherwise stated)

1 Reporting entity
Banco Weng Hang, S.A. (“the Bank”) was incorporated in Macau on
2 September 1963. The Bank is engaged in commercial banking and
related financial services. The Bank has its registered office and principal
place of business at 241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro, Macau.

(a)

(b)

(0

(d)

Principal accounting policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the requirements as set out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs") issued under Administrative
Regulation No. 25/2005 of the Macau Special Administrative Region
(“Macau SAR").

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Bank is set out below.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 19 March 2013.

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that financial
instruments classified as trading, designated at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale are stated at their fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out in note 2(e).

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Macau Patacas, which is
the Bank's functional currency. All financial information presented in
Macau Patacas has been rounded to the nearest thousands, except
when otherwise indicated.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

(d) Use of estimates and judgements (continued)
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the

(e)

period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only

that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of MFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and major sources

of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 3.

Financial instruments

0]

Initial recognition

The Bank classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and other financial
liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial
liability. Transaction costs on financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.

The Bank recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised using trade date accounting. Other financial assets
and financial liabilities are recognised using settlement date
accounting. From these dates, any gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recorded.

31
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(e) Financial instruments (continued)
(ii) Classification

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition, but
exclude those investments in equity instruments that do
not have a quoted market price and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

The Bank has the option to designate financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition
when:

— the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

— the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

— the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract;

— or the separation of the embedded derivatives from
the financial instrument is not prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this category
are carried at fair value. Changes in the fair value are
included in the income statement in the period in which
they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference
between the net sale proceeds or net payment and the
carrying value is included in the income statement.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(e) Financial instruments (continued)
(ii) Classification (continued)
— Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets

with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market, other than (1) those that the Bank intends
to sell immediately or in the near term, which will be
classified as held for trading; (2) those that the Bank, upon
initial recognition, designates as at fair value through profit

or loss or as available-for-sale; or (3) those where the Bank

may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,

other than because of credit deterioration, which will be
classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and bank, and
placements with banks, central banks and other financial

institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less impairment losses, if any

(note 2(j)).

— Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not classified in any of the other two categories
above. They include financial assets intended to be held

for an indefinite period of time, but which may be sold in

response to needs for liquidity or changes in the market

environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.

Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair

value are not recognised in the income statement and are

accumulated separately in equity, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary
items such as debt securities which are recognised in the

income statement.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2012

33



MM R

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 FEGHER®
(€) SRMIA(H)
(i) DEA)

34

gy

— HHRHEHEAEE)
RBAERMGHREME R FE
BT EFENREN
BE  REAZEFEREREH
WML AE BRI % EERE
BRETHINITETA - &
PRI BRI E B R (WE )
(B aE2()) AR

ERHEESREELER
HEMNKREXERBELEMR
BRIEFREREENZE
A Be 4% B B 1 ot A P AR B O
R DT EEHE -

— HtrzHERE
RESRZ2REREEARF
EEFSABENESRAEIN
Hib & BB ERERA R
BEHERAARR

(i) FFEAPEEZERA

ERTANAFEEBREER 2T
BMERKE - BERTBRRKIRMAE
ATHERA - SREERRAEEA
EEEER MeRBEAZRA
BEHEEEES -

IR B AR AT RBH KRR 5 ER
HARERBAEBSFXHAERTS
BE INLLARFIBHESER
HFRGMEENTRTARE X
HEM IS TEE - L TANRF
EERGEEEAGE  mxHEEE
AAREBEMIGERI HREHEATEDN
fhEHE -

ERARGRENMBERES - &
SRR MEBINIRER ER&KE
fBET AT - MATERAMREIR XA
RERMEFRT 2 & BT ARE
HRAZWHNEX - SRAEMER
BAE - BNEEENTSER R
RI% -

BMPIKFRIT « 2012FF3H

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(e) Financial instruments (continued)
(ii) Classification (continued)

— Auvailable-for-sale financial assets (continued)
Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably, and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
securities are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any
(note 2(j)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains
or losses on disposal include the difference between
the net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments which are released
from the revaluation reserve.

— Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss, are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

(iii) Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction
for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at
current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current
asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest trade price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange or a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments, or
if the market for it is not active, the fair value of the instrument
is estimated using valuation techniques that provide a reliable
estimate of prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

The Bank uses the weighted average method to determine
realised gains or losses to be recognised in profit and loss on
derecognition.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
The embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (1) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the host contract; and (2) the hybrid (combined)
instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is
accounted for in accordance with note (ii) above.

(f) Hedging
The Bank has no financial instruments which qualify for hedge

accounting.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(g) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

0

Bank premises that are held for the Bank’s administrative use
are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued amount, being
their fair values at the date of revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity by professional qualified valuers, or at
directors’ valuation by reference to open market value, to
ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from
that which would be determined using fair values at the balance
sheet date. Changes arsing on the revaluation are accumulated
separately in equity in the Bank premises revaluation reserve.
The only exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to
the income statement to the extent that it exceeds the
amount held in the reserve in respect of that same asset
immediately prior to the revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited
to the income statement to the extent that a deficit on
revaluation in respect of that same asset had previously
been charged to the income statement.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in the
income statement on the date of retirement or disposal. Any
related revaluation surplus is transferred from the revaluation
reserve to retained profits and is not reclassified to the income
statement.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(g) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

(ii)

Bank premises that are not held for the Bank’s administrative use
and other tangible fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any (note 2(j)).

Subsequent expenditure relating to an item of tangible fixed
assets that has already been recognised is added to the carrying
amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic
benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of
performance of the existing asset, will flow to the enterprise.
All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of tangible fixed assets are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
tangible fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, if any,
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

— Freehold land and buildings
- Land
— Buildings

Not depreciated
50 years

25 to 50 years
3 to 10 years

— Leasehold land and buildings
— Office furniture, fixtures and
equipment

— Motor vehicles 5 years

(h) Operating lease

Where the Bank has the use of assets held under operating leases,
payments made under the leases are charged to income statement
in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease

incentives received are recognised in the income statement as an
integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals are charged to the income statement in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

0}

@

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Bank may take
repossession of the collateral assets through court proceedings or
voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. In accordance
with the Bank’s accounting policy set out in note 2(j), impairment
allowances for impaired loans and advances are maintained after
taking into account the net realisable value of the repossessed
assets. Repossessed assets continue to be treated as securities for
loans and advance until the Bank acquires legal title of the assets
through public auction. In that case, the assets are recorded at the
lower of their carrying amount of the related loans and advances
and fair value less costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not
depreciated or amortised. The Bank does not hold any repossessed
assets for its own use.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Bank's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Bank
about one or more of the following loss events which has an impact
on the future cash flows on the assets that can be estimated reliably:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest

or principal payments;

it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to the
estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the income
statement.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of loans
and receivables, which are measured at amortised cost, whose
recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the
impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Bank is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against loans and receivables directly and
any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that borrower
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged
to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in the income statement.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these assets). Receivables with
a short duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting is
immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and collective
impairment allowances.

The Bank first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Bank
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Loans and receivables (continued)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of the cash
flows which are expected to be received discounted at the
original effective interest rate. In estimating these cash flows,
management makes judgements about the borrower’s financial
situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral
or guarantees in favour of the Bank. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management uses statistical modelling and considers
historical trends of factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate the
required allowance, the Bank makes assumptions both to define
the way the Bank models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters, based on historical experience and
current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Bank makes
depends on how well the Bank can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowances. While this necessarily involves
judgement, the Bank believes that the impairment allowances
on advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to the income
statement. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
loans and receivables’ carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and
the related interest receivables are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Bank has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or overdue.



2 FESTBXR@)

@

BEEREGE,
(i) AHHEESHEE

EEEBEBRTIAHREESRE
ECRE CEEREREEMFHB
AR REB BB FIRR - LR
Was R NIER © AR Uas R NHER
RREBRZ SR - FEABORRE
RS (EE N ) BRE AT EE
MEZERE > BRBREFDS RS
RAERERERK °

FLIR PR B B 2 8 S (B T (R 3 B X
EME O REBRIEEENERS
BLERAEEREENREMSH
BERITROMGEFTARARRSRE (R
FRNZEEN) ZHNERE -
BLRERATAER -

FRCERERERHEERE
HURERA T BRI SRR - &
BRBEEZANHEBEMNBEERE
PR R NFERR ©

FRAHEEEBESNRER
K MZEEZAFEEEN M
ZIB DR R BB R R E R K
BREENEHERE  RERKT
B[O s R ARER

(i) EfEE
ESEAER - BRENBRING

BRUARETEEEE(RELS

BIIR 2 MERIN) REBRER
K HAEEERZBEREES

DAFERD LD

IMEALEFERTFE - AlbFT%E
ENAKREETE -

— HUEIZFEZEE

A B 2 5R A H E R E R E
EMERz2REE - EFEE
RER - gRAMSTHEE
B B P (B S AR BT % B E R
IR RS A LR e )
CRENER/REBE - X
BEEFIETRHEMEERE
Téiiﬁuﬁfmi ’ Eﬁﬂly@/ﬁ
BEURR A B MELR SR
ENRNEEAS (BI—ERE
EEBAL)

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

()

(ii)

(iii)

Available-for-sale financial assets

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to
the income statement. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in the income statement is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are carried
at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the equity securities and the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset where the effect of
discounting is material. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed
through the income statement. Any subsequent increase in the
fair value of such assets is recognised in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in the income statement.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that tangible
fixed assets (other than properties carried at revalued amount)
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

— Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for
the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

()]

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iii) Other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-

generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of the assets in the unit (or group of units) on a
pro-rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs
to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

(k) Cash and cash equivalents

]

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with banks,
central banks and other financial institutions, and short-term,
highly liquid inter-bank placements and investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost to the
Bank of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees of the Bank.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plan
are recognised as expenses in the income statement as incurred.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
prior years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available, against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet
date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related
tax benefit to be utilised. Any such deduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available. Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, the Bank has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities. The principle of offsetting usually applies to income tax
levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(n) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

0]

(ii)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (“the holder”) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Bank issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as deferred
income is amortised in the income statement over the term of
the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued. In
addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with note 2(n)
(i) if and when (1) it becomes probable that the holder of the
guarantee will call upon the Bank under the guarantee, and (2)
the amount of that claim on the Bank is expected to exceed the
amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect of that
guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less accumulated
amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation,
complaint or legal claim, arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.



2 FEETEER®)
(0) WATEZ

WA REE WS ERERN AT EE
B o BRI AR REREALT - MR
AT ARSI 2502 - AR ATE sk
FRPWERAOT -

(i) FEWA
FEHSEE T AN EWRAIRE
SFEERAERNEERNKERA
EE R e

ERAEEZR-EAESREEN
SRS I 2 BE AR B HR R A B IR
AHTTE - BRAEZE SR TA
ERFFHAEE ZAFTARRRE
SXHFRANERBE  REBRE
HIRITE S% e A AR FE (0
BER)ME - EEEERNRE
ATEGBHARSRERAZEDSR
TEMMA A LQER (PR R
A R RECSE) - BB
BARREERSK - s EITABEMR
BROHF2HNBRARS T H
HIA - XRHRA KRB A E
I - RETRBEFIL LR
O FENMERERFHA
R R R NS o

MREHRREZEREENS * B
MR EERF ILIRRE R ER
MBWA - EEERBEZEHE
ENBER g R < REE N - 15
Wz SRR BWRATE A 2%

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(o) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will

flow to the Bank and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be

designated reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as

follows:

0]

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments is
recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest
rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call
and similar options) but does not consider future credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to the income
statement over their expected life.

For impaired financial assets, the accrual of interest income
based on the original terms of the financial assets is
discontinued, but any increase in the present value of impaired
financial assets due to the passage of time is reported as interest
income.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o)

(p)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(ii) Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income is recognised in the income
statement when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in
nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the
accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or
accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Bank
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to
result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are
recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when the

(iii)

share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Macau Patacas at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into Macau Patacas at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Macau
Patacas using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in net
realised and unrealised gains/losses on trading financial instruments
or financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or
loss. All other exchange differences relating to monetary items are
presented as gains/losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies in
the income statement. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in reserves.
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
(q) Related parties
(1) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Bank if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Bank;
(i) has significant influence over the Bank; or

(i) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Bank
or the Bank's parent.

(2) An entity is related to the Bank if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Bank are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Bank or an entity related
to the Bank.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (1).

(vii) A person identified in (1)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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(a)

48

3 Accounting estimates and judgements
Note 24 contains information about the assumptions and their risk
factors relating to fair values of financial instruments. Other key sources
of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

Impairment losses

Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Bank makes judgements as to whether
there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is impaired, i.e.
whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash flows. Objective
evidence for impairment is described in accounting policy note 2(j).
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those of the Bank. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of the current observable data.
Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used in
estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Bank determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline
in fair value below cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time
period is judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could be affected
by differences in this judgement.

4 Operating profit

FIE WA (a) Interest income
2012 2011
FEWARE : Interest income arising from:
—FEUAFEEBEFAEBRTZ — financial assets not measured
CRUEE at fair value through profit or loss 571,539 465,080
He of which:
— ETRE ZFBWA — interest income from listed investments 23,737 3,958
—JELEIRE ZFBWA — interest income from unlisted
investments 9,063 3,599
—BEEREBEZFEKA — interest income from impaired
financial assets 1,671 116

BMPIKFRIT « 2012FF3H
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(b)

(9]

4 Operating profit (continued)

FMEXH (b) Interest expense
2012 2011
FEZHIRE : Interest expense arising from:
—FEUAFEEEFAERZ — financial liabilities not measured
TRIBE at fair value through profit or loss 194,170 120,336
—BE=H%aE — trading liabilities 6,456 17,075
200,626 137,411
Hr of which:
—BPAR - FH REEX — interest expense on current, fixed, savings
EERF e and other deposits of customers 188,006 111,895
—RITRAZE - RRRITR — interest expense on deposits and
Efh e pigrs 2 balances of banks, central banks and
BT EX other financial institutions 6,164 8,441
REERAESWAFEE (c) Net fees and commission income
2012 2011
fR7%E KBS WA Fees and commission income
—EBERER — Deposit related business 11,045 12,674
—EEERER — Loan related business 21,359 23,445
— BB FEK — Trade finance business 8,851 8,943
—BBEAGEER — Credit cards 36,801 32,611
—-REEERKE — Stock-broking fees 26,696 36,526
—MEEEREE - Wealth management fees 3,776 4,030
—HiRERAE — Other agency commissions 18,916 15,241
— EHAh - Others 3,482 10,149
B REERAES Less: Fees and commission expense (1,186) (1,256)
129,740 142,363

A EFRPIR 2 IRIBERASBAFEE
MREFFIEEERERIFEENRF

BEFABZz2MIA -

through profit and loss.

The above fees and commission were generated from financial
instruments that are not held for trading nor designated at fair value
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4 EEZF#) 4 Operating profit (continued)
(d) HfbA (d) Other income
2012 2011
A& S A Dividend income 2,231 1,652
HNE B = e Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies 16,725 16,176
Hth Others 5,837 2,706
24,793 20,534
(e) EEXH (e) Operating expenses
2012 2011
EEA Staff costs
He REAES KA Salaries and other staff costs 135,024 122,166
RIRAEFIRK AN Retirement benefit costs 9,073 8,035
144,097 130,201
TEEE 21T KR FES Premises and equipment expense,
excluding depreciation 15,428 14,152
e (KI3E15) Depreciation (note 15) 16,919 16,148
KEHEER Operating lease charges 3,508 4,076
%A E A Auditors’ remuneration 482 518
Hitb Others 61,355 57,926
241,789 223,021
(f) ERREBRAREERR (f) Impairment losses and allowances released on loans and
advances
2012 2011
18 B (B 2 A Individually assessed
— (328, B — (charged)/released (863) 3,095
R ELER Collectively assessed
— [O] £ - released 868 1,529
REERREEHRE Net released of impairment losses and
I (FEE13) allowances for loans and advances
(note 13) 5 4,624
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(a)

(b)

5 Taxation
WERAZHIES : (a) Taxation in the income statement represents:
2012 2011
ANEABLIE —RPI TS T Current tax - Provision for Macau
HEE Complementary Tax
REFEAM Provision for the year 33,005 33,714
T FFEEEBTE Over-provision in respect of prior years (355) (543)
32,650 33,171
FEBE - EARLANBEANHR Current tax — The People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) withholding tax
REFEAM Provision for the year 887 664
B IE Deferred taxation
ERUEZEEER Origination and reversal of temporary
&4 o] differences 4,202 157
37,739 33,992

202F ERMIAT S AR EBIIIRZ
FREGETERFE SR BIEITHEI2%
(20114F : 12%)5t 5

0FEHREAREMBEIEN TR
REEERRABRZBIRITHE10%
(20114F : 10%):tE&

The provision for Macau Complementary Tax is calculated at 12%
(2011: 12%) of the Bank’s estimated assessable profits for the year

ended 31 December 2012.

The provision for PRC Withholding Tax is calculated at 10% (2011:
10%) of the assessable interest income for the year ended 31

December 2012.

BEIHREABARE zEHENY (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at
iR : applicable tax rate:
2012 2011
% %

BR A% AR A Profit before tax 309,387 100.00 280,865 100.00
FRA% A& M2 Notional tax on profit

BEMIEA before taxation 37,126 12.00 33,704 12.00
IR Tax effect of non-deductible

MIAR & expenses 33 0.01 30 0.01
FEFEEFBF Over-provision in prior years (355) (0.11) (543) (0.19)
A Others 48 0.01 137 0.04
rhEE A R AABEFEHIH Withholding tax in the PRC 887 0.29 664 0.24
EEHIES L Actual tax expense 37,739 12.20 33,992 12.10
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() EEERBERAZARYBESR :

Taxation (continued)
(c) Current tax payable in the balance sheet represents:

2012 2011

AEERFIFTISHT Provision for Macau Complementary Tax
TR for the year 33,005 33,714
R A REMBETENRES Provision for PRC withholding tax 111 38
33,116 33,752

ERRBZELERERRE
FAREBEERBERAER
B2 AR RN LB BN T

(d)
BLETRIER

(d) Deferred tax liabilities recognised
The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised in the balance
sheet and the movements during the year are as follows:

RESER
Bt R 45138 0 =
HEZ REEE
cTREE Additional
Revaluation impairment ERr
of available- allowances EITITUE
for-sale debt under Revaluation
financial AMCM of bank &aEr
assets rules premises Total
IEFER 8 Deferred tax arising
RE : from:
201241 1B & At 1 January 2012 (2,594) (15,598) (15,839) (34,031)
W as 3= R Charged to income
statement - (4,202) - (4,202)
ERrlaNp (153 Charged to reserves (4,631) - (6,999) (11,630)
2012912 A31H48 At 31 December 2012 (7,225) (19,800) (22,838) (49,863)
20111 A1 B &% At 1 January 2011 (2,019) (15,314) (10,830) (28,163)
W as 3% BR Charged to income
statement - (284) 127 (157)
FEE RS Charged to reserves (575) - (5,136) (5,711)
20114612331 #45# At 31 December 2011 (2,594) (15,598) (15,839) (34,031)

BEdish NTREERBRARAH
MR E AR T IR AR -
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Apart from the above, the Bank does not have any significant
unprovided deferred taxation arising for the year or as at the balance
sheet date.



6 EENEEAMS 6 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

2012 2011
BExhe Fees 265 190
HEmpe Other emoluments 4,525 3,592
4,790 3,782
RITHRFEEEHEE A FWERM - m Certain directors of the Bank received remuneration from group
ZEREN S B E AT o companies but no allocation has been made to the Bank.
7 BE 7 Dividends
(a) XFEERE (a) Dividends attributable to the year
2012 2011
EEERERIRZ R Final dividend of MOP40 (2011: MOP70)
[i& B 8% BRI 40T per ordinary share proposed after
(20114F : JBFI%707T) the balance sheet date 48,000 84,000
FHEERERIR 2 RAIR S - WARRE The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not
HEHERRBAE- been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
(b) RERAMERIKEZEFEESRE (b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved and
paid during the year
2012 2011
RFRIE RREE 2 £ F Final dividend in respect of the previous
REAAR SR BRI 70T year, approved and paid during the
(20114 : JRPIEZIT) year of MOP70 (2011: Nil) per
ordinary share 84,000 -
RFERERREE 2 EFERIIRE Special dividend in respect of previous
BT BRI Z T year, approved and paid during the
(20114 : JRPI¥E357T) year of MOP Nil (2011: MOP35) per
ordinary share - 42,000
84,000 42,000

8 RERFMRIT [ - R 8 Cash and balances with banks, central banks

TREAM S B ETUR and other financial institutions
2012 2011
e Cash balances 371,241 352,988
FRR R ERTTRIE Balances with central banks 466,386 411,968
FHERITRIZERTE Balances with banks 353,274 251,562
1,190,901 1,016,518
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9 THIFEHIIRITEZE > PRET 9 Placements with banks, central banks and
R H A& R R IE other financial institutions
2012 2011
TEHATF IR TR ¥ K08 Placements with banks 724,329 1,065,671
10 EZEE 10 Trade bills
2012 2011
g H5REE Trade bills 162,147 22,595

AITRER - WEY R E S RBEHRE

HEH (20114 : £E) o

1M EERREE

EERAREETEANASRIAZERAY
BEEBEERKIZERARIR S ZEiH AR
F9#2,178,0007T (20114 : SEFIH2,196,000

7T) e

12 EFERREAIRE

(a) BEFERRAEMRBEMNRBEER

respect of the above trade bills (2011: Nil).

11 Trading assets

During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been made in

Trading assets represent positive fair values of derivative financial
instruments and include balances with the ultimate holding company
amounting to MOP2,178,000 (2011: MOP2,196,000).

12 Advances to customers and other accounts
(@) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less

impairment allowances

2012 2011
BEERMEEE Gross advances to customers 16,269,604 13,675,685
BEERZ BRI EZER Individual impairment allowances for
(FzE13) impaired loans and advances (note 13) (2,354) (765)
B BEREERS Collective impairment allowances for
(FzE13) loans and advances (note 13) (10,059) (10,927)
16,257,191 13,663,993
SRITREZER Advances to bank 757,904 476,279
ARBFBE Customer liability under acceptances 34,263 51,031
FEETFIE Accrued interest 56,240 21,049
HAMBRIE Other accounts 48,459 36,349
17,154,057 14,248,701
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12 Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

R EFEFEMRREMRE )

(b) BEFERITEDE
BEPERZITERENREZEERZA
BB AR ETRE M

(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
The information concerning advances to customers by industry
sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to the usage
of the advances and is stated gross of any impairment allowances.

2012 2011
®F wE = B
BRI EFEX B BFEER
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advances to advances to advances to advances to
customers customers customers customers
ERMAEAZER Advances for use in Macau
T BEEKESR Industrial, commercial and
financial
Y ERLIE Property development 226,672 20,678 99,403 20,678
VIR E Property investment 2,170,092 - 2,182,986 =
B TS Financial concerns 18,313 - 20,921 =
BT EE Wholesale and retail trade 725,424 = 359,262 =
RUEEE Manufacturing 73,541 1,672 127,466 =
Eh EER R Transport and transport
equipment 36,225 - 33,474 -
ERRBzER Share financing 36,912 - 58,884 -
Hih Others 1,378,789 - 1,022,338 -
BA Individuals
BEEEWEZ Advances for the purchase of
B residential properties 8,501,176 1,193 6,809,952 2,981
ERBER Credit card advances 169,708 339 162,298 387
HAith Others 2,551,884 551 1,678,153 852
15,888,736 24,433 12,555,137 24,898
BEomE Trade finance 358,800 - 1,112,966 -
EBRMLUIMERAZER  Advances for use outside
Macau 22,068 - 7,582 -
16,269,604 24,433 13,675,685 24,898
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(d)

HEZEFER
BEZEFERER  HEAmHER
ERREEEDIFTT

12 Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(0

Impaired advances to customers

The gross impaired advances to customers, market value of collateral
held with respect of such advances and individual impairment
allowances are as follows:

2012 2011
B BREEREE Gross impaired advances to customers 24,433 24,898
BERFERRE Gross impaired advances to customers
LhRFERBBEZAEDL as a percentage of total advances to
customers 0.15% 0.18%
BERFERZIEMETE Market value of collateral held with
respect to impaired advances to
customers 21,871 23,659
B BB 2 Individual impairment allowances 2,354 765

MEZ EPEFEZ BRI - AREE
BELBRER 2 TBURERE - ZFt Rk
% B SRR 2R AT UK (] SRR 2 R IR (E 1R B
ERIFH i MELER > MRERREE
BEME -

72012412 A31 8 K& 2011412 A 31
B ANTEFRITRAEZKIEFR @ W&
WEZIRITRIEE - INERBEBR
(ER -

B EEE

M2012412 A31 8 & 2011412 A 31
B KTREHEEMAKEEE -

BMPIKFRIT « 2012FF3H

(d)

Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans with
objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis. Individually
assessed impairment allowances were made after taking into
account the net present value of future recoverable amounts in
respect of such loans and advances, and the collateral held mainly
comprised properties.

There are no impaired advances to bank nor individual impairment
allowances made on advances to bank as at 31 December 2012 and
31 December 2011.

Repossessed assets
At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Bank did not hold any
repossessed assets.



13 BEFERZBEER

13 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

to customers

2012
1@ 51 Eoge ] At
Individual Collective Total

118 %% At 1 January 765 10,927 11,692
i Additions 2,278 - 2,278
[o] Releases (1,415) (868) (2,283)
B ([B14) Wies 7205 58 Net charge/(credit) to income

GEZG)) statement (note 4(f)) 863 (868) (5)
I e FE#BRZ Recoveries of advances written off

B® in prior years 1,348 - 1,348
F MR Amounts written off (622) = (622)
12A31B&#(MEE12) At 31 December (note 12(a)) 2,354 10,059 12,413

2011
(Bl B A&
Individual Collective Total

1 A1 B&5% At 1 January 1,332 12,456 13,788
g Additions 181 = 181
[o] 43 Releases (3,276) (1,529) (4,805)
o] B s R FRE Net credit to income statement

GEZG) (note 4(f)) (3,095) (1,529) (4,624)
W@ FFE M 2 Recoveries of advances written off

B in prior years 2,709 = 2,709
F MR Amounts written off (181) - (181)
12 A31 A& (FIEE12(a)) At 31 December (note 12(a)) 765 10,927 11,692
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14 O HESREE 14 Available-for-sale financial assets
2012 2011
BERES Debt securities
BEAERBIT-I LT Issued by sovereigns — unlisted
(BFES) (Treasury bills) 1,113,594 832,304
EBIT- LW Issued by corporates — listed 582,681 24,620
EBIT-IELET Issued by corporates — unlisted 56,758 -
NEWERIT—IELT Issued by public sector entities — unlisted 129,888 44,652
SRIMERT -t Issued by financial institutions — listed 25,806 51,854
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 1,908,727 953,430
BE Equity securities
EBIT—IE LT Issued by corporates — unlisted 46,451 46,451
hEET— LW Issued by corporates — listed 21,275 14,869
o 67,726 | 61,320
1,976,453 1,014,750
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15 BFEEERE 15 Tangible fixed assets

2012
B~ 515
RERER
Furniture,
fixtures,
$R171T#E  equipment
Bank and motor &Er
premises vehicles Total
RASRAEE - At cost or valuation:
20124F1 A1 H & At 1 January 2012 388,023 138,828 526,851
INE Additions 757 16,120 16,877
HE Disposals (26,077) (7,591) (33,668)
HHEAH Surplus on revaluation 58,331 - 58,331
HIHEHRITITHEZ 25H47E  Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued bank premises (3,228) - (3,228)
2012F12 A31 H&E& At 31 December 2012 417,806 147,357 565,163
HEIE - Accumulated depreciation:
201241 A1 HiEs At 1 January 2012 29,109 107,507 136,616
REZHERE (M EE4e) Charge for the year (note 4(e)) 5,691 11,228 16,919
HE MR Written back on disposals (2,386) (6,922) (9,308)
B EMHIRITITUE 2 25HTE  Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued bank premises (3,228) - (3,228)
201212331 B&E8R At 31 December2012 29,186 - 111,813 140,999
BREFE : Net book value:
20124F12 A31 H&E &R At 31 December 2012 388,620 35,544 424,164
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15 BEBEEEE®)

60

15 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

2011
XTI
B R R
Furniture,
fixtures,
$RITITHE equipment
Bank and motor B
premises vehicles Total
A HE ¢ At cost or valuation:
201141 B 1B &8 At 1 January 2011 364,125 131,245 495,370
INE Additions 538 15,302 15,840
HeE Disposals (17,884) (7,719) (25,603)
EHAR Surplus on revaluation 42,803 - 42,803
EBEERITITIE 2 25H7E  Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued bank premises (1,559) - (1,559)
20114512 A31 Btk At 31 December 2011 388,023 138,828 526,851
HEIE - Accumulated depreciation:
20114F1 A1 HEs At 1 January 2011 26,404 103,019 129,423
ANFEIREE (MI5E4(e)) Charge for the year (note 4(e)) 4,264 11,884 16,148
o E MR Written back on disposals = (7,396) (7,396)
I EMHIRITITUE 2 25HTE  Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued bank premises (1,559) - (1,559)
201112331 8% At 31 December2011 29,109 107,507 ° 136,616
BREFE : Net book value:
2011412 A31 Bk At 31 December 2011 358,914 31,321 390,235

2012912 A318 « #HETBAB/RITIT
B RBIAEMMITE — ARG E
REXEEARAG(HBHEIREAN
EMBEMERSE)EM  JLECESRLRA
MEER o ATRRMLATSFEGHBEIRPIE
51,332,0007T (20114 : J8F9# 37,667,000
70 ) (E 1 28 # S8 P9 #5 58,331,000 7T (2011
4 JRP#E42,803,0007T ) BB IR AE 15 18 R
F9%6,999,0007T(20114F : JEFI#5,136,000
TO)E)ESRITITH S R E T Rt -
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Bank premises held for administrative use are revalued by an independent
firm of surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited,
who have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors, and by directors’ valuation, on an open market value basis as
at 31 December 2012. The net revaluation surplus of MOP51,332,000
(2011: MOP37,667,000) (being revaluation surplus of MOP58,331,000
(2011: MOP42,803,000) net of deferred tax of MOP6,999,000
(2011: MOP5,136,000)) have been accumulated in the Bank premises
revaluation reserve.



15 BEEEE @) 15 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

ERITZHRITITH AR AR 2513 E A The carrying amount of the Bank premises would have been
B EEREEER201F12A31MHES MOP201,768,000 (2011: MOP228,379,000) at 31 December 2012 had
Y P9 #& 201,768,000 7T ( 2011 5« B P9 #& they been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

228,379,0007T) ©

SRITITHEZ BRESFEDWTAT ¢ The analysis of net book value of bank premises is as follows:
2012 2011
TERPY 2k A ERE Freehold held in Macau 180,937 152,891
TERFY 2 4 Leasehold held in Macau
— RN (EREEI0FEATE) — Short-term leases (less than 10 years
unexpired) 207,683 206,023
388,620 358,914
16 EERRARE 16 Trading liabilities
EEASZEEFERTESRMIAZER Trading liabilities represent the negative fair values of derivative financial
FEERBRIEEGERERARR S 2 instruments and include balances with the ultimate holding company
7RI 17,775,000 7T (20114 : JRPIHE amounting to MOP17,775,000 (2011: MOP25,715,000).

25,715,0007T) °

17 HtbEE 17 Other liabilities

2012 2011

FERFIE Interest payable 44,058 63,457
AR Acceptances outstanding 34,263 51,031
N RN ER Provisions for liabilities and accrued charges 34,867 27,376
RE Cashier order 53,277 296,236
Hih Others 122,754 98,862
289,219 536,962

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. « Annual Report 2012 61



MIEH R

Notes to the Financial Statements

18 RA K (#E

62

(a)

(b)

18 Share capital and reserves

[N (a) Share capital
2012 2011
FMRERRA Authorised, issued and fully paid:
1,200,000% 2 I iw@AX 1,200,000 ordinary shares of
FRORFIE1007T MOP100 each 120,000 120,000

EBREFEAGRRDTEE IR K
B TARRAITHNEZ LRER—F
BT RE o T B BRREARITHRER

FEENZAHRSHAL

5

(i) —MfEE
— R ERRSRRTERK B
AR EE o

(i) EEMHE
FEERBIRREMERELEHE
532/93M5ES 6015 MBI A
BN EEA32E Z FRTERMAL -

(iii) WEEEHHE

REEHRFEREITHEESRE
EZRFAAAEEEY MEZE
EERAR L HERR RS I FE 2(e) AR
REEMRBELIFCERZFE -
WET AR

(iv) SBITITUEMREE
RITITHL B A FREE TR T2 AR
MERTTITHLEM Z 28 » |ITITUE
EHRBELIEERZFE - W/E
AALEE

BMPIKFRIT « 2012FF3H

(b)

The

holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as

declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meeting of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to
the Bank’s residual assets.

Reserves

(i) General reserve
The general reserve was set up from the transfer of
unappropriated profits and is available for distribution.

(ii) Legal reserve
Legal reserve was set up in accordance with Article 60 of Decree
Law No 32/93/M and Article 432 of the Macau Commercial
Code.

(iii) Investment revaluation reserve
Investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets until
the assets are derecognised and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies in note 2(e). It does not represent
realised profits and is not available for distribution.

(iv) Bank premises revaluation reserve

Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policy adopted for the
revaluation of bank premises in note 2(g). It does not represent
realised profits and is not available for distribution.



18 RA K =) 18 Share capital and reserves (continued)
(b) fEfE(E) (b) Reserves (continued)
(v) EEERE (v) Regulatory reserve

RIBESEREDIFE18/935F 2T
TREBUFHRBETIZRE Y
HRGER - Ea L2 RIEFER
RE MESKcIEEEREER
BERUINZEEBRAEB NFHES
RE1% 2 —RERE - KTZER
REEERIZ R 20 PR 85T
KRR WERZEFREERD
REERZREELRE » R1THH
BBRREFRL —SHENZHER
SORFEREFREEBZZRE - H
HEURYERBARERE - &
FEEERFBIIRAT

In accordance with Aviso n.°18/93-AMCM, financial institutions
are required to maintain a minimum level of specific provision
for a bad and doubtful loan at a percentage depending on
the overdue period of the loan, and a general provision at a
minimum of 1% (“the minimum level”) of the total balance of
performing loans and certain credit-related off balance sheet
exposure. The Bank recognises allowance for impairment losses
on loans and advances in accordance with the policy as set
out in note 2(j). In case where such impairment allowances
are lower than the minimum level as required by AMCM,
the Bank will transfer an amount, which is equal to the
difference between the allowance and the minimum level, after
adjustment for taxation impact, from its unappropriated profits
to the regulatory reserve. The amount of regulatory reserve
transfer for the year is as follows:

2012 2011
BIESE RIENESIL N FHEREE  Increase in impairment allowances under
AMCM rules 35,020 2,369
SEINR B R 2 B A (M 5E5(d)) Tax effect on the additional impairment
allowances (note 5(d)) (4,202) (284)
30,818 2,085

HR20NFEEFEFAREEE
BRZEERBRIINZEREE
BR201FE 2 25 - AtiRES
E BB Z Sk 2 5 (B B 5 T AR e 3

o

=
=

The total balance of performing loans and certain credit-related
off balance sheet exposure in 2012 is higher than that of 2011,
therefore, the total impairment allowances required under
AMCM rules is increased.
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(a) SRAMIE BRI R

19 Off-balance sheet exposures
(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit

64

IRNEBRARERANEREERE
BERBHRZ RGBS - FHREHRF
R BEREZEEHEREMRS
UREEEBEIAR  BEAUREHREER
MIERE  BRERE GELEEEH
TAEMFRZAR  KABEEHREET
BEEMP k2 EERRIER - HEESR
T RINE KR BB M B P LR
g Rz BB EaR o MR KA ERR
AEEMEEHREATERER - &
HNEBRBALTRRRARZASRE °

EEERBINESESIRBE BRI
EBIRERIT(BAER) BT - TR ZRER
RN F0%Z100% °

AT BBHEERER 2 HRER AR
ZRECEME

Contingent liabilities and commitments arises from forward asset
purchases, amounts owing on partly paid-up shares and securities,
forward deposits placed, asset sales or other transactions with
recourse, as well as credit-related instruments which include,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit.
The risk involved in these credit instruments is essentially the same
as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers.
The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should
the contract be fully drawn upon and the client defaults. Since a
significant portion of guarantees and commitments is expected to
expire without being drawn upon, the total of the contract amounts is
not representative of future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts ranged from 0% to 100% in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

2012 2011

BEEEEENRIER Direct credit substitutes 322,220 324,909
B a2 HRER Trade-related contingencies 59,363 165,807
H A Other commitments
— RN HARR N80 1 48 — With an original maturity of

not more than 1 year 85,285 2,326
—RAEARR1F A — With an original maturity

over 1 year 683,164 309,621
— A AT EUH — Which are unconditionally

cancellable 1,264,790 1,024,036
S Total 2,414,822 1,826,699
EERRINESEE Credit risk weighted amount 583,705 456,019
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19 Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)
(b) Capital commitments
Capital commitments for acquisition of tangible fixed assets
outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the financial

TN : statements were as follows:
2012 2011
EREREIEHNZHX Expenditure authorised and
contracted for 3,477 7,983

EREERFITANZHAX

Expenditure authorised but not
contracted for - -

() REBEHEE
20124612 A318 + RIBENATHEHAI A
EIHE  RREEENEEREREN
T

(c) Operating lease commitments
As at 31 December 2012, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for properties and equipment
are payable as follows:

2012 2011
15K Within one year 2,624 2,630
145 LA EBSF A After one year but within five years 744 1,155
3,368 3,785

AT EHERABAZEYEMS
& - MEFH—RYT1E24E A - [Em
BATBENEEMERESE - TEHE
DI TBIERATS -

20 fTEERTI A

TETARREMBEH  HEERTAER
MRS ZREREESIEBME

KITRBOOTETERSRARER,E
ko HBRRAHTATZEEERRES
KO TERREIFR - RTZFERBRS
RASTEEBERREFERE T ELIRAIE
ZEHHZG  MBBEATAEZFIESR
HES 2 @M T EMALY - NMTILEREA
Lt B T BRI @ EARIE © £20124F
RANNHEAMENEIARAABEZEERE
ENRIREEABRAZIBEERREE R
[EERZBEINR -

The Bank leases a number of properties and items of equipment
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of
one to twenty-four months, with an option to renew the lease when
all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

20 Derivatives financial instruments

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value
of one or more underlying assets or indices.

The majority of the derivatives transactions were initiated in response
to customer demand and the remaining were economic hedges for
the Bank'’s fixed-interest rate loans and debt securities. No significant
speculative positions are maintained by the Bank. The Bank entered into
interest rate swaps to hedge its investments in fixed-rate debt securities
so as to achieve a floating rate return. The swaps have approximately
the same maturity profile as the financial instruments being hedged.
The Bank has not elected to adopt hedge accounting in respect of these
swaps. The positive and negative fair values of the derivatives as at 31
December 2012 were reported within “trading assets” and “trading
liabilities” respectively on the balance sheet.
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20 Derivatives financial instruments (continued)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts
of derivatives of the Bank by relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.
The notional amounts of the derivatives indicate the volume of
outstanding transactions at the balance sheet date and do not
represent amounts at risk.

2012
150 E
B5F R
1R Over 1 year 5& ML
Within  but within Over &5t
1 year 5 years 5 years Total
REAERE 4 Forward exchange rate contracts 1,113,800 - - 1,113,800
R R EAE 4 Interest rate swap contracts 386,250 85,490 51,500 523,240
1,500,050 85,490 51,500 1,637,040
2011
1A E
B5F R
14E" Over 1 year 5L E
Within but within Over &5
1 year 5 years 5 years Total
ImHATER A A Forward exchange rate contracts 2,450,170 - - 2,450,170
R EA S %) Interest rate swap contracts 824,000 471,740 51,500 1,347,240
3,274,170 471,740 51,500 3,797,410
(b) STETEZEERMRMESEE (b) Credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives
2012 2011
[ERA %) Exchange rate contracts 6,196 10,836
MEEEE L Interest rate swap contracts 1,622 3,338
7,818 14,174

HE SRR ISR A 2 B 0
TRBEBRITEPIRIT(BRER) 2B

ENF0%E50% °

W EHEBY R MERFRL I HE -
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The credit risk weighted amounts are computed in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
and the risk weights used range from 0% to 50%.

These amounts do not take into account the effects of bilateral

netting arrangements.



21 BERERMEE 21 Notes to the cash flow statement

(a) BipDBAEREREETEHFREE (EH) (a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash flows
ZEEREBHIERER generated from/(used in) operating activities
2012 2011
(E#H)
(restated)
BEEH Operating activities
Br AT A Profit before taxation 309,387 280,865
FAEMT Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 16,919 16,148
L EBFEEBE 2 F R Net gains on disposal of tangible
fixed assets (25,132) (7,184)
DEERESF 2T Amortisation of discount of
debt securities (5,956) (1,395)
& B A Dividend income (2,231) (1,652)
NS S AN B Foreign exchange gain (1,897) (616)
EFREERR R EERD Impairment losses and allowances
released on loans and advances (5) (4,624)
B SRR I B8 558 Loans and advances written off
net of recoveries 726 2,528
291,811 284,070
RAER B =(EAA L2 Decrease/(increase) in placements with
SRITERECR A (38h0) banks with original maturity over
three months 722,513 (863,621)
B 5 EEE Increase in trade bills (139,552) (2,770)
BEERGREERD Decrease in trading assets 5,363 2,940
EFEER K EMARIEIE N Increase in gross advances to customers
and other accounts (2,906,077) (332,768)
RAHRA=BAFINA 2 Increase in amounts due from ultimate
ey e =S il /N DN holding company and fellow
HHE AR 2 sRIEH N subsidiaries with original maturity
over three months (359,745) (146,224)
RITRIZE ~ PRIRIT R HA Increase/(decrease) in deposits and
SRS 2 IF g, GR ) balances of banks, central banks
and other financial institutions 2,200 (6,167)
BEEAK - FEIREHEEZIEM Increase in current, fixed, savings and
other deposits of customers 4,109,807 1,783,690
BEEAREERD Decrease in trading liabilities (7,024) (5,358)
BEaaECRD), 1 (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (247,743) 291,477
REFERATIRENB AR Z Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to
FaE i,/ CRd) ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries 45,556 (986,346)
HEETHEE RS FE Net cash generated from
the operations 1,517,109 18,923
EAPRMFSHEAET & Macau Complementary Tax and PRC
HEE A R MBI TEINR Withholding Tax paid (34,173) (30,353)
FEETHEE (FH)Z Cash flows generated from/(used in)
REFE operating activities 1,482,936 (11,430)
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21 BEREXRMFTE 2 21 Notes to the cash flow statement (continued)
(b) RERZERELBER 204 (b) Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
2012 2011
(ER)
(restated)

e NFRIRITRIZE - RRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central

Hth & maA R 208 banks and other financial institutions 1,190,901 1,016,518
[RZANEAPR & = 18 A LA TE BifF AR Placements with banks, central banks and

RITRIZE ~ PRIBITREA other financial institutions with original

& PR FE maturity within three months 583,221 202,050

TSR AT R HMB AT ZIE  Amounts due from ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries

—Be RERIRITRZE - — Cash and balances with banks,
FRORERIT R E fh & central banks and other financial
HREIA institutions 74,211 77,847
—RAER A=A AANTH — Placements with banks, central banks
FHERITRIZE ~ RREBITR and other financial institutions
Hth & migE s with original maturity within
three months 3,591,176 3,624,574
AHEE ERERE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BFES — Treasury bills 119,997 337,981
5,559,506 5,258,970
20268 2R RERRESEBEEFTE Treasury bills with original maturity longer than 3 months are not
FRIPEBR=EANBNES included in cash and cash equivalents in 2012 and comparatives are
BETEERNRERER LA - restated in the cash flow statement and relevant notes.
22 ERBAEALRS 22 Material related party transactions
() FETHABZHS (a) Key management personnel remuneration
FETBABZME - BIENTeHE Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
FERTERITE S FIE - WINWAT - paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note 6, is as follows:
2012 2011
EHE B &N Short-term employee benefits 11,153 9,753
BER 218 Post-employment benefits 1,027 935
12,180 10,688
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X BEREBRA-IISBRBZEER
RN RERFETIT

22 Material related party transactions (continued)
(b) Transactions with ultimate holding company and fellow

subsidiaries

During the year, transactions with the Bank’s ultimate holding
company, Wing Hang Bank, Limited and fellow subsidiaries were
entered into by the Bank in the ordinary course of business and on
normal commercial terms. The income and expense for the year, on
and off-balance sheet outstandings at the balance sheet date and
corresponding average balances for the year are set out below:

(i) BWARZH (i) Income and expense
2012 2011

FEMA Interest income 47,113 58,670
FEZE Interest expenses (12,615) (25,470)
BAKMET N Fees and commission expense (1,186) (1,256)
E iz Other income 927 927
BEEERRZEMIAY Net profit from financial instruments

iyl held for trading 593 1,513
ZiBEMH Operating expenses (29,493) (14,390)

(i) EEEERAZER (i) On-balance sheet outstandings
BE Assets
HEALE T4 R
Ending balance Average balance
2012 2011 2012 2011

Be RFBERITRE - Cash and balances with

AR ERTT R EAD, banks, central banks

SRS FE and other financial

institutions 75,862 462,108 327,471 272,072

TE B IR TR ZE Placements with banks,

PR ERTT R B At central banks and other

4 Fh LR OE financial institutions 4,268,045 3,454,350 3,502,235 4,272,700
EFERREMIES Advances to customers

and other accounts 10,824 115,562 90,109 119,099
4,354,731 4,032,020 3,919,815 4,663,871
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2 ERBEEALRS 2 22 Material related party transactions (continued)
(b) RRERAAREMBLARZRE (£) (b) Transactions with ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (continued)
(i) BEABRANZEHR(E) (ii) On-balance sheet outstandings (continued)
afE Liabilities
Ending balance Average balance
2012 2011 2012 2011

RITRAIZE - PRIBITR Deposits and balances of

H & RhigIE 2 1750 banks, central banks,
and other financial
institutions 208,838 161,901 909,328 1,919,011
BEMER - FH - &R Current, fixed, savings
HibFm and other deposits of
customers 223 225 223 225
HEtaE Other liabilities 1,737 3,116 2,516 5,976
210,798 165,242 912,067 1,925,212
(iii) EEAERIZES (iii) Off-balance sheet outstanding
HEHAERR T4t eR
Ending balance Average balance
2012 2011 2012 2011
EREE Contract amounts
BEEEEERHER Direct credit substitutes 17,098 25,338 21,218 90,248
(iv) fTESBm T E &8 (iv) Derivative financial instruments outstanding
HEERAES T 4Eeh
Ending balance Average balance
2012 2011 2012 2011
ERLHE Notional amounts
REEREGK Forward exchange rate
contracts 1,112,480 2,342,147 1,483,195 1,903,716
MERBHEH Interest rate swap
contracts 368,740 1,192,740 577,315 1,681,990
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22 Material related party transactions (continued)

(c) Loans to officers
Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding during the year
and at 31 December 2012 is Nil (2011: Nil).

(d) During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been made
in respect of the above advances to related parties (2011: Nil).

23 Financial risk management

The Bank has established policies, procedures and limits to manage
various types of risk that the Bank is exposed to. Risk management
processes and management information systems are in place to identify,
measure, monitor and control credit risk, liquidity risk market risk and
operational risk. The risk management policies, procedures and limits
are approved by the Board of Directors or its designated committee, and
are monitored and reviewed regularly by the relevant risk management
committees, such as the Credit Committee and the Asset and Liability
Management Committee (“ALMCQO"). Internal auditors perform regular
audits and independent checking to ensure compliance with the policies
and procedures.

This note presents information about the Bank’s exposure to each of the
above risks, the Bank’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risks, and the Bank’s management of capital.

(a) Credit risk management
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in a
transaction may default. It arises from the lending, trade finance,
treasury, derivatives and other activities undertaken by the Bank. The
Board of Directors has delegated the Bank'’s credit risk management
to the Credit Committee, which is chaired by the Bank’'s General
Manager.

The credit risk management function is independent of the business
units. It oversees the implementation of credit policies and ensures
the quality of credit evaluation and approval. Credit approval is
conducted in accordance with the Bank's credit policy, which defines
the credit extension criteria, the credit approval and monitoring
processes, the loan classification system and impairment policy. The
credit policy also takes into account the guidelines issued by the
AMCM and accounting standards issued by Macau SAR with respect
to large exposures and impairment requirements.

Guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the Bank'’s
Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and approved by the
Credit Committee. The Loaning Manual covers the delegated lending
authorities, credit extension criteria, credit monitoring process, loan
classification system, credit recovery and impairment policy.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

0]

(i)

(iii)

Corporate credit risk

The corporate lending is generally made to customers with
strong financial background. In addition to market targeting,
the principal means of managing credit risk is the credit
approval process. The Bank has policies and procedures to
evaluate the potential credit risk of a particular counterparty
or transaction and to approve the transaction. For corporate
clients, the Bank has a detailed risk grading system that is
applied to each counterparty on a regular basis. The Bank also
has limits for exposure to individual industries and for borrowers
and groups of borrowers, regardless of whether the exposure
is in the form of loans or non-funded exposures. The Bank also
has a review process to ensure the proper level of review and
approval depending on the size of the facility and risk grading
of the credit.

The Bank undertakes ongoing credit analysis and monitoring
at several levels. The credit policies promote early detection of
counterparty, industry or product exposures that require special
attention. The Credit Committee oversees the overall portfolio
risk as well as individual problem loans and potential problem
loans on a regular basis.

Retail credit risk

The Bank’s retail credit policy and approval process are
designed for the fact that there are high volumes of relatively
homogeneous, small value transactions in each retail loan
category. Because of the nature of retail banking, the credit
policies are based primarily on statistical analyses of risks with
respect to different products and types of customers. The Bank
monitors its own and industry experience to determine and
periodically revise product terms and desired customer profiles.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application, portfolio
maintenance and collateral requirements as for customers
applying for loans.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) Concentrations of credit risk
Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,

economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Bank’s total exposures. The Bank does not have
significant exposure to any individual or group of customers
or counterparties except for the amount due to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

(1) REER
FERF AT AR MM
EREANBERAT  FHEADH
E=EERR  REEEAR
KAZ BB BREELHERR
EEBROEEE - ZBRS

(1)  Maximum exposure
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet
date without taking into consideration of any collateral
held or other credit enhancements is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial assets in the balance
sheet after deducting any impairment allowance. A

R T summary of the maximum exposure is as follows:
2012 2011
GFHERTTRIZE « PRIBTTR Balances with banks, central banks
H At & RS 508 and other financial institutions 819,660 663,530
EHFHMIRITREIZE - S RiE7TR  Placements with banks, central banks
H e B RIR and other financial institutions 724,329 1,065,671
B H5HEE Trade bills 162,147 22,595
EERBREE Trading assets 7,497 12,860
BEEFERREAIRIE Advances to customers and other
accounts 17,154,057 14,248,701
TFERERAR IR A R M E KB Amounts due from ultimate holding
UNCIE/SE| company and fellow subsidiaries 4,354,731 4,032,020
AHEEE Y SMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 1,976,453 1,014,750
PEEREEMEERERY Financial guarantees and other credit
HRET related contingent liabilities 381,583 490,716
BHEEREMSERERZ Loan commitments and other credit
HAE related commitments 2,033,239 1,335,983
27,613,696 22,886,826
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23 Financial risk management (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) Concentrations of credit risk (continued)
(2) Credit quality of loans and advances

Advances to bank are only made to bank with good credit
rating. The credit quality of advances to customers can be

analysed as follows:

2012 2011
EEEREE Gross advances to customers
—FER ARt IERE — neither past due nor impaired 16,008,891 13,477,159
—REEIERE — past due but not impaired 236,280 173,628
—BETEE12 (©) — impaired (note 12(c)) 24,433 24,898
16,269,604 13,675,685
Hep Of which:
BB Gross advances to customers
— 14 - A% — Grade 1: Pass 16,203,208 13,635,595
—24 : FERIEEE — Grade 2: Special mention 41,963 15,192
—3% : TEEE — Grade 3: Substandard 20,679 23,659
—Af - ERRIRIE — Grade 4: Doubtful 318 556
—54% : Bk — Grade 5: Loss 3,436 683
16,269,604 13,675,685

RMERDEHEZDERK -

BEEIERENTFER KK
DT

The Bank classifies the loans and advances in accordance
with the loan classification system adopted by the Hong

Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past

due but not impaired is as follows:

2012 2011
BEEIERE REFERERE Gross advances to customers that are
past due but not impaired
—BEAME A SIA T — past due 3 months or less 235,553 170,428
—6fE A A TE3E A E — 6 months or less but over 3 months 727 623
—1FATE6EA A L — 1 year or less but over 6 months - 2,577
236,280 173,628

R2012F12A318 @ K70 &
BHEETEEIEREBIIR
ENEPER(0114F « ) -
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As at 31 December 2012, there were no advances to
customers that would be past due or impaired had the

terms not been renegotiated (2011: Nil).
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23 Financial risk management (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(iv) Concentrations of credit risk (continued)
(3) Credit quality of financial assets other than advances to

BEENEEEE

MERZEERRE R AR
ATEEFEERRERETRA
—K - X SHFEBRERT
Ao A EHE R 5 E F RER
B RBEATEERR - B3k
REZBe%E  BAIKRTAT
TIREEPMRE L B R RS
FEFERIBBBAR S ERIIA R 2 &

BE% -

REEH - RIBERFREE
BREEBEFRRGREF R
BONFEMON 2 EHESHE
EERMT

customers and bank

Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in the same
way as the Bank manages its corporate lending risk and risk
gradings are applied to the counterparties with individual
counterparty limits set. It is the Bank’s credit policy not to
invest debt securities that are below the grading of BBB
by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or their equivalents
unless it is approved by the Credit Committee.

At the balance sheet date, the credit quality of investment
in debt securities analysed by designation of external credit
assessment institution, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services
or their equivalents, is as follows:

2012 2011

AAA AAA 46,498 44,652
AA-ZEAA+ AA- to AA+ 1,196,984 832,304
A-EA+ A- to A+ 167,186 51,854
KA Lower than A- 92,232 =
T4 Unrated 405,827 24,620
1,908,727 953,430

(4) A FFon s B HEET

AITREFPERMET A MER
B EtEEEMER R
ERREREZANERR

SBMEIFRENEREET
FHENERGREMERRET

)

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Bank holds collateral against advances to customers
in the form of mortgages over property, other registered
securities over assets, cash deposits and guarantees.

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against past due but not impaired

AT EEGBOT financial assets is as follows:
2012 2011
MBEEIRELEREE Fair value of collateral and other
misA 2 EREREMER credit enhancements held against
RAAZAFEE financial assets that are past due
but not impaired 785,595 332,780

BEBEEREERED®
EEETRRAMNKEI0E
TARHKEE

Analysis of credit risk concentration by the economic sector
of the respective financial assets is disclosed in notes 10 to
14.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk of the Bank’s inability to fund an increase
in assets or meet its obligations as they fall due. The Bank has
established liquidity management policies for ensuring adequate
liquidity is maintained at all times.

Liquidity is managed day-to-day by the treasury under the direction
of ALMCO. ALMCO, which comprises personnel from senior
management, treasury function, risk management, financial
management and other business areas that could affect liquidity
risk, is responsible for overseeing the liquidity risk management,
in particular implementation of appropriate liquidity policies and
procedures, identifying, measuring and monitoring liquidity risk, and
control over the liquidity risk management process. The Board of
Directors approves the liquidity risk strategy and policies, maintains
continued awareness of the overall liquidity risk profile, and ensures
liquidity risk is adequately managed and controlled by senior
management within the established risk management framework.

To cater for short term funding requirements during ordinary course
of business, sufficient liquid assets are held and also access to the
interbank market is maintained. In addition, adequate standby
facilities are maintained in order to meet any unexpected and
material cash outflow. The Bank also performs regular stress tests
on its liquidity position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained
at all times. The following tables set out the detail of the analysis
of the Bank’s material assets and liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining periods at balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) Maturity profile of the assets and liabilities based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the

S contractual maturity date
2012
18A 38R
NEE BB :
3fHAR 1R {B56R
Over Over Over
AR 1M8AA  1month 3 months 1year SERF
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over g @
ondemand 1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5years  Undated Total
EE Assets
R RFMETRR - Cash and balances with
RRRTREMERIEE  banks, central banks and
B other financial institutions 1,190,901 = = = = = - 1,190,901
THEMETRE R Placements with banks,
BROREMSEEETIE  central banks and other
financial institutions - 171,530 411,691 - 141,108 - - 724,329
EUESE Trade bills 147,265 9,152 5,730 - - - - 162,147
EER%EE Trading assets - - - - - - 7,497 7,497
EFEX Advances to customers 223,946 624,254 426,356 1,967,621 5,016,512 7,998,502 - 16,257,191
BIREER Advances to bank - - - 757,904 - - - 757,904
FHEEERARAR Amounts due from ultimate
HIEARITA holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 565,557 3,026,582 123,707 638,885 - - - 4,354,731
HE v o REE Available-for-sale financial
assets - 275,793 99,976 872,676 573,172 87,110 67,726 1,976,453
HinBE Other assets 82,128 25,994 9,537 21,045 - 258 424,164 563,126
BEE Total assets 2,209,797 4,133,305 1,076,997 4,258,131 5,730,792 8,085,870 499,387 25,994,279
B8 Liabilities
BITRAIZE  FR|ITR Deposits and balances of
Hit e msE o0 banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 2,237 - - - - - - 2,237
REMER T8 HER  Current, fixed, savings
HitFm and other deposits of
customers 11,711,864 4,131,863 3,856,983 3,563,295 3,148 26 - 23,267,179
EERZ%ER Trading liabilities - - - - - - 19,619 19,619
RS AT R Amounts due to ultimate
HWBARZEH holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 591 85,663 942 123,602 - - - 210,798
Hgts Other liabilities 243,701 12,334 13,822 99,538 - - 2,803 372,198
L Toto ebitles  11,958393 4229860 3871747 3786435 318 6 2242 B8
F(8E)EEZE Net (liability)/asset gap  (9,748,596)  (96,555) (2,794,750) 471,696 5,727,644 8,085844 476,965 2,122,248
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(b) RBELRREE(Z) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) EEREERBLEERZSHNEN (i) Maturity profile of the assets and liabilities based on
B 1E =z i R HA PR 81 5 7Y 2 PR 22 A7 the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the

R(E) contractual maturity date (continued)
2011
&R 38R
WL LR (K34
3EAR 1R/ {B5F R
Over Over Over
MEEx 1AM Tmonth 3 months Tyear  S%EBE
Repayable Within ~ but within ~ but within  but within Over EER ek
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
EE Assets
ReREMETRE - Cash and balances with
RRBITREMERIEE  banks, central banks and
B other financial institutions 1,016,518 = = = = = - 1,016,518
FHEMRIRAE Bk Placements with banks,
ROTREMEREETE  central banks and other
financial institutions - 705884 208,359 151,428 - - - 1,065,671
B5ZR Trade bills 2,141 7,850 9,609 2,995 - - - 22,595
BEERRBE Trading assets - - - - - - 12,860 12,860
XFPEH Advances to customers 253253 389,844 594,225 2,434,532 4,194,703 5,797,436 - 13,663,993
BOIREER Advances to bank = - 160,094 316,185 = = - 476,279
FHREER AT R Amounts due from ultimate
HItBARFE holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 470,889 2,979,841 297,642 283,648 - - - 4,032,020
AHHEEZ S REE Available-for-sale financial
assets - 377,979 19,995 434,329 76,474 44,652 61,321 1,014,750
A& Other assets 86,346 17,978 1,004 2,843 = 258 390,235 498,664
eaE Total assets 1829,147 4479376 1,290,928 3,625960 4,271,177 5842,346 464,416 21,803,350
af& Liabilities
BITAZE - PRFAR Deposits and balances of
Hit SRS 170 banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 37 - - - - - - 37
BEAR T4 HER  Current, fixed, savings
HitFm and other deposits of
customers 10,105,687 3,854,383 2,628,156 2,563,465 5,625 56 - 19,157,372
BEERZER Trading liabilities = = = = = = 26,643 26,643
ERREERARR Amounts due to ultimate
HIBAR R holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 2,999 51,355 28,485 82,403 - - - 165,242
HinafE Other liabilities 474,439 10,822 16,564 102,914 - - 6 604,745
maE Totalliabiies 10583162 3916560 2673205 2748782 5625 6 26,649 19954039
F(8E)BEZE Net (liability)/asset gap (8,754,015 562,816 (1,382,277) 877,178 4,265552 5,842,290 437,767 1,849,311
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(ii) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The cash flows payable by the Bank for the non-derivative
financial liabilities including interest payable that will be settled
by remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date
are presented in the following table. The amounts disclosed
are based on the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Interest
payable in respect of term non-derivative financial liabilities is
reported based on contractual interest payment date.

2012
18R 38R
BB BB 1F0L
AR 15/ B5F R
Over Over Over
MEEX 1A%k  1month 3 months 1 year SEN L
Repayable Within  but within  but within  but within Over am
on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
FTESRERE Non-derivative financial liabilities
$B1TFIE  PRIRITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hit e mliE o0 central banks and other financial
institutions 2,237 - - - - - 2,237
ZEER 8 FER  Current, fixed, savings and other
At deposits of customers 11,711,864 4,146,910 3,881,696 3,610,924 3,148 26 23,354,568
TESRMTAENMFS  Interest payable on derivative
financial instruments - 687 221 2,537 8,773 2,863 15,081
ERBREERARTR Amounts due to ultimate holding
HMBARZER company and fellow subsidiaries 591 85,673 942 124,588 = = 211,794
HinafE Other liabilities 243,700 - - 82,980 - - 326,680
11,958,392 4,233,270 3,882,859 3,821,029 11,921 2,889 23,910,360
KR ETEE Unrecognised loan commitments 889,382 66,108 118,274 313,546 645,928 - 2,033,238
TETERETRE Derivative cash flows
THEERIEA Derivative financial instruments
(254%8) (notional amount)
—#RA - total inflow - 1,320 1,112,480 - - - 1,113,800
—@R - total outflow - 1318 1,111,776 - - - 1,113,094
FRA Net inflow - 2 704 = = - 706
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(ii) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

(4&) (continued)
2011
1A 3f8A
[ LR 1850 F
3fAAR 15/ {B5%F R
Over Over Over
BNEHE 1MAAR Tmonth 3 months 1 year SENE
Repayable Within - but within  but within  but within Over wE
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
FESREE Non-derivative financial liabilities
$B1TFIE  FRIRITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hit S RkiE 70 central banks and other financial
institutions 37 - - - = = 37
BEER 8 FER  Current, fixed, savings and other
Atz deposits of customers 10,105,687 3,868,787 2,651,603 2,625,506 5,625 57 19,257,265
TESRMTAENMFS  Interest payable on derivative
financial instruments - 2,029 965 4,985 11,713 4,478 24,170
R RAERAT R Amounts due to ultimate holding
HWBLRRIZER company and fellow subsidiaries 2,999 51,357 28,490 82,651 = = 165,497
HiBfE Other liabilities 474,439 - - 67,784 - - 542,223
10,583,162 3,922,173 2,681,058 2,780,926 17,338 4,535 19,989,192
KR ETEE Unrecognised loan commitments 772,221 18,733 50,990 357,136 136,903 - 1,335,983
fTETARSRE Derivative cash flows
fTESRMIA Derivative financial instruments
(B528) (notional amount)
—@RA - total inflow - 769,130 1,210,900 470,140 - - 2,450,170
— @R - total outflow - 768,592 1,211,344 469,972 - - 2,449,908
FRA/ (i) Net inflow/(outflow) - 538 (444) 168 = - 262
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
() Market risk management

Market risk is the risk arising from the movements in market prices
of on- and off-balance sheet positions in interest rates, foreign
exchange rates as well as equity and commodity prices and the
resulting change in the profit or loss or reserve of the Bank.

The Bank is exposed to market risk on position taken or financial
instrument held or taken such as foreign exchange contracts, interest
rate contracts, fixed income and equity securities and derivatives
instruments.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the policies for the
management of market risks and trading authorities. The Asset and
Liability Management Committee (“ALMCQO") has been delegated
the responsibility of controlling and monitoring market risk including
regular review of the risk exposures and the risk management
framework such as the established limits and stop-losses. The limits
are set by ALMCO and reviewed on a periodic basis with reference
to market conditions, with any material changes requiring a review
by the Board of Directors. It is the Bank’s policy that no limit should
be exceeded.

(i) Interest rate risk

The Bank’s interest rate positions arise from treasury and
commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk primarily results
from the timing differences in the repricing of interest-bearing
assets, liabilities and commitments. It also relates to positions
from non-interest bearing liabilities including shareholders’
funds and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate
loans and liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial
Management Division within limits approved by the Board.
The Bank also uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives to
manage interest rate risk.

The Bank performs the Price Value of a Basis Point (“PVBP")
measurement quarterly to monitor and limit its interest rate risk
exposure. PVBP is a technique involving the calculation of the
change in present value of a financial instrument or a portfolio
of instruments due to a change of one basis point in interest
rates. It also provides a quick tool to evaluate the impact on
profit and loss due to a basis point movement in interest rates.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(c) Market risk management (continued)

0]

Increase in 10 basis points
Decrease in 10 basis points

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Bank uses scenario analysis and stress test to assess the
banking book interest rate risk the Bank would face under
adverse circumstances. Scenario analysis and stress test are also
devised to assess the impact on net interest income arising from
the optionality of demand and saving deposits, the prepayment
of mortgage loans and the prepayment of debt securities with
embedded options.

Interest rate sensitivity set out below is for risk management
reported to ALMCO only in simplified scenario, where demand
and saving deposits remain in the level as they currently are
and mortgage loans are serviced until their original maturity.
Actual changes in the Bank's profit before tax resulting from
the change in interest rates may differ from the result of the
sensitivity analysis. The effect on interest-bearing financial
instruments and interest rate swaps has been included in this
calculation.

ATRRBLATERIE 0, (R D)
Increase/(decrease) in
Bank’s profit before tax

2012 2011
1,752 2,493
(1,752) (2,493)

HREMNERRIBREESR
& BRERESNERKPRE
TEBERMAE - BEENZRE
BhHEEABEREZESEE
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Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by
ALMCO.
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(c) Market risk management (continued)

(i) FRRBEE(E) (i) Interest rate risk (continued)
TRETREZERAEERARNE The following tables indicate the expected next repricing date
EHIRRFIERERTR o for the assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.

2012

3fAALL 10 E
B1FR {B5F R

Over Over %8
3f8AR 3 months 1 year SEE Non-
Within ~ but within  but within Over interest &5
3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
BE Assets
REREMHITAE  FR  Cash and balances with banks, central
FIREt S BREIE banks and other financial institutions 408,916 - - - 781,985 1,190,901
FHERETREE « hRiRTRk Placements with banks, central banks
Hit S RiliE TR and other financial institutions 583,221 141,108 - = = 724,329
ECES Trade bills 162,147 - - - - 162,147
BERSEE Trading assets = = = = 7,497 7,497
RPERREMIRE Advances to customers and other
accounts 15,469,286 212,814 447,731 115,340 150,982 16,396,153
RITAEER Advances to bank - 757,904 - - - 757,904
FRERIERATLENBAR Amounts due from ultimate holding
Ee) company and fellow subsidiaries 3,650,666 638,600 - - 65,465 4,354,731
HEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 375,769 872,676 573,171 154,837 - 1,976,453
RfEE Others - - - - A4964 424,164
BEE Total assets 20,650,005 2,623,102 1,020,902 270,177 1,430,093 25,994,279
afs Liabilities
BITRE - hRRITREMSRE Deposits and balances of banks, central
BBz ER banks and other financial institutions - - - - 2,237 2,237
REER 8 BEREM  Curent, fixed, savings and other
38 deposits of customers 18,527,436 3,563,294 3,450 43 1,172,956 23,267,179
EERRERE Trading liabilities - - - - 19,619 19,619
e BRI AT R EHHB AR Amounts due to ultimate holding
Z2ER company and fellow subsidiaries 84,870 123,600 - - 2,328 210,798
O Others - - - - 372,198 372,198
2\ S Total liabilities 18,612,306 3,686,894 3450 43 1,569,338 23,872,031
NEHRBEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap 2,037,699  (1,063,792) 1,017,452 270,134 (139,245) 2,122,248
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23 BB REMERE @) 23 Financial risk management (continued)
() MERKRERE) (c) Market risk management (continued)
(i) F=EMBERE) (i) Interest rate risk (continued)
2011

AU L (s
B1ER B5ER

Over Over %8
3EAR 3 months 1 year SER F Non-
Within -~ but within ~ but within Over interest S
3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
EBE Assets
BE RENERITRE « dg Cash and balances with banks, central
SITREM S RETE banks and other financial institutions 448,540 - - - 567,978 1,016,518
FEHENBIRE  FRETR Placements with banks, central banks
At eREENE and other financial institutions 914,243 151,428 - - - 1,065,671
BH5ER Trade bills 22,595 - - - - 22,595
BERSEE Trading assets = = = = 12,860 12,860
REERRAMEKE Advances to customers and other
accounts 11,991,756 1,237,801 289,509 131,721 121,635 13,772,422
RITREER Advances to bank 160,094 316,185 = = = 476,279
BFRERER AR RENERF Amounts due from ultimate holding
O] company and fellow subsidiaries 3,781,509 180,418 - - 70,093 4,032,020
AHEESRBE Available-for-sale financial assets 397,975 434,329 76,474 105,972 - 1,014,750
HinEE Others - - - - 390,235 390,235
BEE Total assets 17,716,712 2,320,161 365,983 237,693 1,162,801 21,803,350
af& Liabilities
BT - hRIRITREMSRE Deposits and balances of banks, central
BBz ER banks and other financial institutions - - - - 37 37
BEER T8 BEREM  Current, fixed, savings and other
BR deposits of customers 15,390,631 2,563,463 5,894 82 1,197,302 19,157,372
EEMRAR Trading liabilities = = = = 26,643 26,643
ERREIERARREMBEAR Amounts due to ultimate holding
LR company and fellow subsidiaries 76,727 82,400 = = 6,115 165,242
HinEfE Others - - - - 604,745 604,745
.l D Toullabites 15467358 2645863 S84 B2 184802 19950039
FIRYREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap 2,249,354 (325,702) 360,089 237,611 (672,041) 1,849,311
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(c) Market risk management (continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued)
The following table indicates the effective interest rates for the

year:
2012 2011
TFEAF R TR « hR4E{T R E M S Placement with banks, central banks
B R IE and other financial institutions 1.61% 1.26%
BESEBEREFER Trade bills and advances to
customers 2.91% 2.59%
SREE Financial assets 1.91% 0.95%
RITRAIZ - RRIRITREM S FMERE 2 Deposits and balances of banks,
F==% central banks and other financial
institutions 0.67% 0.42%
EYSVES /S Deposits from customers 0.91% 0.63%
EXERER (ii) Currency risk management

AITHSME RRIR B SMNE B B M
HIRITER - MBINER BB
BRRBEER ST ERREETE °

BHRATABNEERABRENR
Fi% - BB RETHE  ME=&
Bl RhEESTRAART
FEEXREEER - U TRREE
HZEg

The Bank’s foreign exchange positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations. All foreign
exchange positions are managed by the Treasury Department
within limits approved by the Board of Directors.

The directors do not consider the Bank to have significant
foreign currency risk as the majority of the Bank’s assets and
liabilities are denominated in Macau patacas, Hong Kong dollars
and United States dollars, which are pegged to each other. The
exposure at the balance sheet date was as follows:

2012
Al pitd E3 Hith a5
MOP HKD usD Others Total
1R E Total assets 27.3% 56.8% 5.3% 10.6% 100%
BwEE Total liabilities 30.7% 53.4% 4.9% 11.0% 100%
HRE Net position (3.4)% 3.4% 0.4% (0.4)% -
2011
SR B ET Hith A&F
MOP HKD usb Others Total
BEE Total assets 27.7% 49.1% 11.9% 11.3% 100%
wEE Total liabilities 32.7% 50.5% 5.6% 11.2% 100%
R Net position (5.0)% (1.4)% 6.3% 0.1% -
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23 Financial risk management (continued)
(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events.

The Bank’s risk management framework is established to control
risks at both corporate and departmental levels. The underlying
management principle is built upon a longstanding culture of high
integrity and risk awareness fostered by senior executives of the
Bank.

The framework consists of governing policies with control
measures to ascertain absolute compliance by all operating units.
These measures are directed, controlled and held to account by
operational management committees chaired by senior executives.
Regular reviews are performed by the committees to ensure proper
functioning of internal controls and to identify improvement
opportunities.

Furthermore, independent reviews are conducted by the Bank'’s
Internal Audit Department to measure the effectiveness of the
Bank’s system of internal controls. This department reports to the
Supervisory Council to ensure the framework is managed with high
standards
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A EE AR R BE R E =
PR [ e SR AR 2 B AR P iR A (B B
FRIE M & P RS T4 - W EEEE
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= o

23 Financial risk management (continued)

(e) Capital management

The Bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of the Bank'’s business and to meet the statutory capital
adequacy ratio. In addition to meeting the AMCM requirements
and the HKMA requirements on group basis for its ultimate holding
company, the Bank'’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Bank'’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing access to
finance at a reasonable cost.

The Bank actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions. The amount of minimum capital requirements
held for credit, market and operational risks is calculated in
accordance with the AMCM regulation and Basel Il requirements
under HKMA regulation.

Capital is allocated to the various activities of the Bank depending
on the risk taken by each business division. The Bank is subject to
the capital requirements of the AMCM and the HKMA for their
regulatory supervision purposes. The Bank has complied with all
externally imposed capital requirements throughout the year ended
31 December 2012 and 2011 and are well above the minimum
required ratio set by the AMCM and HKMA.
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24 Fair values

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Financial instruments measured at fair value on an ongoing basis
include trading assets and liabilities and financial instruments
classified as available-for-sale.

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

(i) Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market
for an identical instrument.

(i) Level 2: Valuation technique based on observable inputs,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from
prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted
market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where
all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from
market data.

(iii) Level 3: Valuation technique using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable
market data and the unobservable inputs have a significant
effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
instruments.

Fair values of financial instruments that are traded in active markets
are based on quoted market prices or dealer price quotations. For
all other financial instruments that are not traded in the active
markets, the Bank determines fair values using valuation techniques.
Valuation techniques include net present value of expected future
cash flows and discounted cash flow models based on “no-arbitrage”
principles, standard option pricing models across the industry for
vanilla derivative products. The objective of valuation techniques is
to arrive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the
financial instrument at the reporting date that would have been
determined by market participants acting at arm’s length.
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24 Fair values (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

The majority of valuation techniques employ only observable market
data. Hence, the reliability of the fair values measurement is high.
However, certain financial instruments are valued on the basis of one
or more significant market inputs that are not observable. The fair
value derived is more judgemental. “Not observable” does not mean
there is absolutely no market data available but there is little or no
current market data available from which to determine the level at
which an arm’s length transaction would likely occur. Examples of
observable inputs include foreign exchange spot and forward rates,
benchmark interest rate curves and volatility surfaces for commonly
traded option products. Examples of unobservable inputs include
volatility surfaces for less commonly traded option products and
correlations between market factors.

Availability of observable market prices and model inputs reduces
the need for management judgement and estimation and also
reduces the valuation uncertainty associated with determination
of fair values. The availability varies depending on the products
and markets and is prone to changes based on specific events and
general conditions in the financial markets.

For more complex instruments, the Bank uses the broker pricing
service, which adopts proprietary valuation models, as inputs to a
fair value measurement. These models usually are developed from
recognised valuation models across the industry with some or all of
the inputs into these models being unobservable in the market.

Fair values are subject to a control framework that aims to ensure
that they are either determined, or validated, by a function
independent of the risk-taker. To this end, ultimate responsibility for
the determination of fair values lies with Middle Office. Middle Office
establishes procedures governing valuation, and is responsible for
ensuring that these comply with all relevant accounting standards.
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24 NEEE®) 24 Fair values (continued)

() BRAFEEEZ2ERIAEE) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
TREATFEESEAERERIANS S The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair value
FEDMEZKEBUAFEEFEZS at the balance sheet date according to the level in the fair value
I A : hierarchy into which they are categorised.

2012
F1ER EPE$1 HE3IER a5t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
=3 Assets
EEAGREE Trading assets
— EEMBITESR - Positive fair values of derivative
TAZIFAFEE financial instruments held
for trading - 7,497 - 7,497
A ECREE Available-for-sale financial
assets
- BUFES — Treasury bills - 1,113,594 - 1,113,594
— HthEES - Other debt securities 779,347 15,786 - 795,133
— KRE — Equity securities 16,882 4,394 12,306 33,582
796,229 1,133,774 12,306 1,942,309
aE Liabilities
EEAKAE Trading liabilities
— EERBITESR - Negative fair values of
ITEZBRATFERE derivative financial
instruments held for trading - 19,619 - 19,619
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24 Fair values (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

2011
FNER FE2ER FIEHL =
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
BEEABEE Trading assets
— BEEMABSTESE - Positive fair values of derivative
TAZERTFEE financial instruments held
for trading - 12,860 - 12,860
A ESRIEE Available-for-sale financial
assets
— BINES — Treasury bills = 832,304 = 832,304
— EbERES — Other debt securities 69,788 51,338 - 121,126
RS — Equity securities - 14,869 12,306 27,175
69,788 898,511 12,306 980,605
8f& Liabilities
BERZEE Trading liabilities
— EEMEITESR - Negative fair values of
TEZEBAFEE derivative financial
instruments held for trading - 26,643 - 26,643

RAFE  eRIAVEEAFEED
SRz EIEHEREY -

FNEMEE?

2011 %2012F Z 8 - WEIEL T
BE BITHNEEEFEIELNAFEE
MEMTAREA EHEAAFEE

EIEMMWERMTA -

value hierarchy.

During the year, there were no significant transfer of financial
instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

During the years of 2012 and 2011, there were no purchases, sales,
issues or settlements of financial instruments categorized as Level 3
of the fair value hierarchy or transfer into or out of Level 3 of the fair
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24 Fair values (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternatives:

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions
that are not supported by prices from observable current market
transactions in the same instrument and are not based on observable
market data. The following table shows the sensitivity of fair values
in Level 3 due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10 per cent of
change in fair value to reasonably possible alternative assumptions.

2012 2011
JR R A BR R £ R R

Reflected in equity Reflected in equity
BRES THEs B THEE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
changes changes changes changes

AL EE S REE Available-for-sale financial
assets

— = - Equity securities 1,231 (1,231) 1,231 (1,231)

(b) FRAFEEIENERIANATE
&
FREER A FERIEN SR TAGEZ
HR20124F12 A31 B K201 12 A31
AEEAFEERETE SR

25 EE AR RBAER AT
Ezo12¢12ﬂ31 A EERALTHNEEBS
DRI REERIER AT BKFRITERAR -

—REBBEMK LR ETHRAE] AT
IMRE T AM{ERRARMIIERE -
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(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair
value
All financial instruments not stated at fair value are stated at
amounts not materially different from their fair value at 31
December 2012 and 2011.

25 Immediate parent and ultimate controlling
party
At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Bank to be Wing Hang Bank, Limited,
which is incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. This entity produces
financial statements available for public use.
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(L BPTEET Tz 5o+ Bathrsh) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas unless otherwise indicated)

A RREERZZUEERFTE  RAKAM®E  The following unaudited disclosures of financial information are prepared to
RMERBEE B ERIRERS MG - comply with the Guideline on the Disclosure of Financial Information issued by
the Monetary Authority of Macau.

() REREeREZERATELR (a) Capital adequacy ratio of top consolidated

group
KFRITEE
Group
2012 2011
M12A31BZEARFT R L X Capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 15.7% 15.9%
Beatre EBRRBREARITE(ER)HAGF The calculation of the regulatory capital and capital charges of the top
HEEEEARARERER o consolidated group are in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of
Hong Kong.
(b) EARE 4 5 Zh 17 (b) Components of own funds
2012 2011
EXgEES: Core capital:
BHEAR Paid-up share capital 120,000 120,000
EEEES  NTERMRTEES & Legal, statutory and other reserves created by
R BRI - EES appropriation of retained profits 304,200 304,200
BIEAZ R Profits brought forward 1,095,021 932,220
ENCEC e Total core capital 1,519,221 1,356,420
HrEEES: Supplementary capital:
HIBESEMECEHRS Reserves on revaluation of own premises 51,610 =
—MREES General provision 175,064 140,912
mresAe®® Total supplementary capital 226,674 140,912
#wweE: Dbeduction: -
KHWIERBZBEESAE Total own funds after deduction 1,745,895 1,497,332
MREERZEEESBTENBRIS BIE The calculation on the components and total amount of own funds after
RORMSRERBH012/935 M%) A deduction is in accordance with Notice No. 012/93-AMCM.
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(c) EfSEED (c) Solvency
(i) fEfFEEDELE (i) Solvency ratio
2012 2011
M12 A31BERNBEN LR Solvency ratio as at 31 December (before
(RETEMH R EERR L EIEAN) market and operational risk ratio) 12.1% 13.0%
W12 A31BERBENLE Solvency ratio as at 31 December 11.4% 12.0%
RRCORM 2 FEE % 002/2011 558 The calculation on the solvency ratio is in accordance with Notice
FORAGEENRE LXK - N0.002/2011-AMCM.
(i) TEEEZERER (ii) Market risk capital requirement
2012 2011
misRREARZ XK : The market risk capital requirements for
e — Interest rate risk = =
— IR R R — Equity position risk - =
— SN [ B — Foreign exchange risk 9,679 10,578
— Bk — Commodity risk = =
INRETH 5 AR A AR Weighted market risk exposures 9,679 10,578
(d)EERK (d) Credit risk
() ZUWEIE2EFERDN (i) Geographical analysis of loans and advances to customers
2012
[B3c:
EFEX
(ZEANL) HEER &R e
Overdue (BRIEF) HEERE HEERE
EFEX loans and Impaired  Individually  Collectively
o) advances loans assessed assessed
Gross loans (over (individually ~ impairment  impairment
and advances 3 months) determined)  allowances allowances
bl Macau 14,390,169 25,161 24,433 2,354 8,897
& Hong Kong 1,333,774 - - - 825
PRI China 357,305 - - - 221
Hith Other 188,356 - - - 116
16,269,604 25,161 24,433 2,354 10,059

04  HMXSRT - 201255K
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(i)

BB EFERDIN(E)

(d) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Geographical analysis of loans and advances to customers

(continued)
2011

BB

ZXPER
(=AM L) REER &5l BE
Overdie  (BRIEF)  BEEE  WERE
REEXR loans and Impaired Individually Collectively
k) advances loans assessed assessed
Gross loans (over (individually impairment impairment
and advances 3 months) determined) allowances allowances
it Macau 11,624,805 28,101 24,898 765 9,288
BH Hong Kong 1,701,810 - - - 1,360
hEIR, China 322,765 - - - 257
Hity Other 26,305 - = = n
13,675,685 28,101 24,898 765 10,927

A B3R5 B2 DM THRERAZFTHE
WA EEREERBRRER - —RME -
EERERZ ERESY IFERAME
Mz —HTRERGIEEBRR -

BB D B2 EHE S DM

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general,
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in
an area different from the counterparty.

(ii) Geographical analysis of debt securities

2012 2011
&5 (ERT]
HEEE REEE
Individually Individually
WREE assessed IREE assessed
Carrying impairment Carrying impairment
amount allowances amount allowances
9 Hong Kong 644,966 - 69,272 =
LN Rest of Asia-Pacific 1,196,983 - 832,304 =
EM Americas 25,806 - 26,717 =
&M Europe - - 25,137 =
Hth Other 40,972 - = =
1,908,727 - 953,430 -

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. « Annual Report 2012 95



AEBRCMBERHIESR

Unaudited Disclosures of Financial Information

(L BPTEET Tz 5o+ Bathrsh) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas unless otherwise indicated)
d)EERR =) (d) Credit risk (continued)
(iii) REEEHZSHNEH A L 2BH &R (iii) Maturity analysis on certain assets and liabilities based on the
HRE2 2@ EERAEEB VIR residual contractual maturity at the balance sheet date
Pak i
2012
18R 38R

Put] NEE  1EHE
AR %R E3FR

Over Over Over
MEEZ  1fEAR 1month 3 months Tyear  3ELE g
Repayable Within  but within  but within  but within Over  Indefinite ag
ondemand  1month 3 months 1 year 3 years 3 years period Total
EE Assets
BAREREFER Trade bills, loans and advances
to customers 371,211 633,406 432,086 1,967,621 2,206,605 10,808,409 - 16,419,338
BERENETRAERE  Cash and balances with and
loans and advances to banks 1,190,901 - - 757,904 - - - 1,948,805
mEPIE R /H0RFI4R  Securities issued by Macao SAR
ERRRLES Government and/or AMCM - 249,988 99,976 763,630 - - - 1,113,594
HiiEs Other securities - 25,805 - 109,046 - 660,281 67,727 862,859
af Liabilities
FITFAEREMAEEE  Deposits and balances of banks
B and finandial institutions 2,237 = = - - - - 2,237
NERREER Deposits from public sector
entities 7,195 - - - - - - 7,195
ERRERRREN Deposits from holding and
associated companies 591 85,663 942 123,602 - - - 210,798
FRIRERPER Deposits from non-bank
customers 11,704,669 4,131,863 3,856,982 3,563,295 2,968 207 - 23,259,984
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(d) FER FF?‘/:C%) (d) Credit risk (continued)

(iii) RELEEHZSHNEHAE L 2BH &R (iii) Maturity analysis on certain assets and liabilities based on
HRE2 2@ EERAEEB VIR the residual contractual maturity at the balance sheet date
DR(E) (continued)

2011

184 3fEA
MR I EfR 1EME
3fEAR 15" {B3FR

Over Over Over
AIRER MEAA  1month 3 months Tyear  3%FLAE LiGTE
Repayable Within - but within ~ but within ~ but within Over  Indefinite k]
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 3 years 3 years period Total
EE Assets
BATBREPEN Trade bills, loans and advances
to customers 255,394 397,695 603,834 2,437,527 2,700,033 7,292,105 - 13,686,588
BeREHPTAEZE  Cashand balances with and
loans and advances to banks 1,016,518 - 160,094 316,185 - - - 1,492,797
mEPEFR/H0RFI4R  Securities issued by Macao SAR
ERREL 2 &S Government and/or AMCM - 377,979 19,995 434,330 - - - 832,304
HhiE Other securities - = - = 76,474 44,652 61320 182,446
af Liabilities
BITFAEREMAREE  Deposits and balances of banks
ez and financial institutions 37 - - - - = = 37
NEREET Deposits from public sector
entities 12,318 - - - - - - 12,318
BRRERRREN Deposits from holding and
associated companies 2,999 51,355 28,485 82,403 - - - 165,242
FRIRERPER Deposits from non-bank
customers 10,093,368 3,854,383 2,628,156 2,563,465 5274 408 - 19,145,054
(e) FMEE 2B (e) Foreign exchange risk
2012
AR¥ Hing %
BAET BT Chinese ESH Other &%t
MoP HK$  Renminbi US$ currencies Total
FRBEE Total net long positions 107,121 - 8,796 1,330 840 118,087
FRREE Total net short positions - 117,963 - - 124 118,087
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(Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas unless otherwise indicated)

(e) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

2011
ARE Hin g%
R BT Chinese T Other &5t
MOP HK$  Renminbi US$  currencies Total
FREBEE Total net long positions - 48,680 4,349 22,515 6,116 81,660
FRBEE Total net short positions 81,375 = = = 285 81,660
2012
ARME
BT Chinese E a5t
HK$ Renminbi uss$ Total
RE&E Spot assets = - - _
REBRE Spot liabilities = - - _
REE A Forward purchases = 112,480 = 112,480
B Forward sales 1,001,318 - 111,776 1,113,094
e RFE Net option positions = - - _
’/(R)BFHE Net long/(short) positions (1,001,318) 112,480 (111,776) (1,000,614)
2011
AR
T Chinese e e
HK$ Renminbi uss$ Total
RE&E Spot assets - - _ _
REAE Spot liabilities - - _ _
REIBEA Forward purchases 1,343,495 51,743 51,308 1,446,546
EHEH Forward sales 1,003,856 51,743 1,393,434 2,449,033
MR sRFE Net option positions - - _ _
&) 858 Net long/(short) positions 339,639 - (1,342,126) (1,002,487)
nBESERERE (f) Liquidity risk
2012 2011
FRIHHRIBESES Average minimum weekly cash in hand 537,189 457,803
FRAFHR S &R Average weekly cash in hand 644,627 549,364
AR ERHEE Average month-end specified liquid assets 8,245,492 6,265,197
2012 2011
% %
TR ERESEER Average month-end ratio of specified liquid
EXEELE assets to total basic liabilities 39.1 34.4
—(ERAFEEREE SR Average one-month liquidity ratio 47.3 42.6
—ERAFEEREESLL R Average three-months liquidity ratio 42.2 38.7
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IFRS Comparisons

ARATZETE M IR ER 2 R BRI RF BT T I & 25 25/20055%
TTECERATEM 2 CRPI RS ERNRR - CRPII
BEEADEEERAXLHBRBGERBESOM
RITECERAEM B £ BIFR B 75 5 22 RIDM 4R © A
FTIVE N R — IR R EFR B 15 3R 52 R IR E S B i%
HISHRE - EFRABRCRPIM B3RS 2R )k EFR AT
M ERERDEARTT 22012612 A31 H LM AR R &
¥ERFWESAER -

The Bank’s statutory financial statements were prepared in
accordance with Macau Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRS")
as set out in Administrative Regulation no. 25/2005 of the Macau
Special Administrative Region. MFRS were constituted by the direct
adoption of certain International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRS") effective at the time of enactment of the Administrative
Regulation. The Bank also prepares a separate set of audited financial
statements in accordance with IFRS. The directors consider that there
is no significant difference between the adopting of MFRS or IFRS on
the Bank'’s financial position and operating results for the year ended
31 December 2012.
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List of Branches
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Head Office

Ho Lan Un Branch
Hong Kai Si Branch
San Kiu Branch
Hak Sa Van Branch
Toi San Branch

241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro

3D Avenida do Conselheiro Ferreira de Almeida
85 Avenida Horta e Costa

19-21 Estrada de Adolfo Loureiro

32C-F Estrada de Marginal do Hipodromo

338 Avenida de A.T. Barbosa

Kou Tei Vu Kai Branch 29A Rua Pedro Coutinho R/C

lao Hon Branch

195 Rua Oito do Bairro lao Hon

Ho Pin San Kai Branch 75-79 Rua Almirante Sergio

San Hau On Branch
StarWorld Hotel
Branch

Flower City Branch

286 Alameda Dr. Carlos D'Assumpcao R/C
Shop A, Level 2 of StarWorld Hotel, Avenida de
Amizade

356-366, Rua de Evora, Edif. Lei Fung, Taipa
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BANCO WENG HANG, S.A.
G W R RS B 241 5%
Registered Office: 241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro, Macau
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